7k R B B A A R 2
f Prime Success International Group Limited
Stock Code BAAEE : 210
SUCCES S 4 ...;d_._-_q-‘ﬁm
.':::\::

ANNUAL REPORT £ # U /




H #& CONTENTS

10

14

17

25

33

35

36

37

38

39

40

96

NEIER

MR ERE

TRERE

B R T

B AZBEN RS

HEBHERER

AR B HIaE

hEPBEHME

Corporate Information

Financial and Operational Highlights

Chairman’s Statement

Management Discussion and Analysis

Biography of Directors and Senior Management

Corporate Governance Report

Report of the Directors

Independent Auditor’s Report

Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

Consolidated Balance Sheet

Balance Sheet

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Notes to the Accounts

Five-Year Financial Summary

Annual Report 2007 £}



DB E R

Corporate Information

BExg

WITES

RENEE (ZE)
REREG (EFLLE)
REILEE

B IFRITESE
MERKELE
=B SE A
MEIREE

BERERY
BEBEL (ZE)
EEAT 5 A&
AR S

FHEES
MRS (/E)
REREE
MERAKE
=IEE e 4

REZ8g
EBAT S ()
BREEAN S
BEBEE
AR S A

NEWE
PRE kX £

REAXR
REREE
R Tk &

EERETE
PRE TR X+

R Y
Ugland House
South Church Street
P.O. Box 309
George Town
Grand Cayman
Cayman Islands
British West Indies

2  Prime Success International Group Limited

Board of Directors

Executive Directors

Mr Chen Ying-Chieh (Chairman)

Mr Chen Hsien Min (Managing Director)
Mr Chang Chih-Kai

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr Hsiao Hsi-Ming

Mr Huang Shun-Tsai

Mr Kuo Jung-Cheng

Audit Committee

Mr Hsiao Hsi-Ming (Chairman)
Mr Huang Shun-Tsai
Mr Kuo Jung-Cheng

Remuneration Committee
Mr Kuo Jung-Cheng (Chairman)
Mr Chen Hsien Min

Mr Hsiao Hsi-Ming

Mr Huang Shun-Tsai

Nomination Committee

Mr Huang Shun-Tsai (Chairman)
Mr Chen Ying-Chieh

Mr Hsiao Hsi-Ming

Mr Kuo Jung-Cheng

Company Secretary
Ms Chan Oi Chu

Authorised Representatives

Mr Chen Hsien Min
Ms Chan Oi Chu

Qualified Accountant
Ms Chan Qi Chu

Registered Office
Ugland House

South Church Street
P.O. Box 309

George Town

Grand Cayman
Cayman Islands
British West Indies

KBHEREEERAR



ERATELEEME
EEHIR

F# B 19-205%
HRKE7E

T ¢ 852 2367 9021
{55 : 852 2311 3170

BEMAL
FEESEHESE
VBB F A 39085k
RIERE R R

E 5 1 86 21 5153 3366
{EE& : 86 21 5975 2698

BHOBEERDTE
BEMEBBERAA
EE BT

2R NBR28%

S EET L2612

BE M
BERKESETRIEBA
HETE A

EABRIR

KFKRE221E

FEFERET
TEREIRTT

PR ERTT
E—PERIT
BEARITHR AR
RETEETT

JK L B PR P R AT
BITIRIT(BB) BR AR
= ZE R RUFJIRTT

BELBESRITARAA

NG

http://www.prime-success.com.hk
http://www.daphne.com.cn

Principal Place of Business in Hong Kong
17th Floor, Fung House

19-20 Connaught Road Central

Central, Hong Kong

Telephone: 852 2367 9021

Fax: 8562 2311 3170

Operational Headquarter
3908 Hu Qing Ping Road
Zhao Xiang Town

Qingpu County

Shanghai, China

Telephone: 86 21 5153 3366
Fax: 86 21 5975 2698

Share Registrar and Transfer Office
Tricor Secretaries Limited

26th Floor, Tesbury Centre

28 Queen’s Road East

Wanchai, Hong Kong

Auditor

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants
22nd Floor, Prince’s Building
Central, Hong Kong

Principal Bankers

Citibank, N.A.

China Construction Bank

First Commercial Bank

Hang Seng Bank Limited

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China

Mega International Commercial Bank Co. Ltd.

Standard Chartered Bank (Hong Kong) Limited

The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Limited

The Hong Kong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited

Corporate Websites

http://www.prime-success.com.hk
http://www.daphne.com.cn

Annual Report 2007 £ %}






MR EmE
Financial and Operational Highlights

MBRE

EEBF(BEETT)

EN(BEEAT)

reaBM (BEET)

EAN/NSIL SRS RPN SRl
(B&EETT)

FRERAFN GBI

SRR GBI

TEHBER

FHEEBREE(A) (K1)
FIHEKEFCEEH (A) (FE2)
FIEMNRFGEEH (A) (53)
EXRAx (BEET)

BB (%)

TEMBER

RekBHeFEYW(BEBT)

RITER(BEET)
AARRMDFEARIEED
(B&ETT)

BERELE (5) (Hixs)
BEERMNEE ABEDR
& (%) (FFE5)

Bt o -

Financial Performance

Turnover (HK$' million)

Gross profit (HK$' million)

Operating profit (HK$' million)

Profit attributable to equity holders
of the Company (HK$' million)

Basic earnings per share (HK cents)

Dividend per share (HK cents)

Key Financial Indicators

Average inventory turnover (days) (Note 1)
Average debtors’ turnover (days) (Note 2)
Average creditors’ turnover (days) (Note 3)
Capital expenditure (HK$' million)

Effective tax rate (%)

Key Financial Indicators

Cash and cash equivalents (HK$ million)
Bank loans (HK$' million)

Equity attributable to equity holders of the Company

(HK$’ million)
Current ratio (times) (Note 4)
Gearing ratio (%) (Note 5)

Notes:

B=+t=-A=t+—8H

LEE

For the year ended
31 December

2007 2006
3,853.6 3,093.1
1,829.8 1,395.2

541.1 400.6

384.4 291.6

23.47 17.80

5.0 4.5

BE+t=-A=+—H

LEE

For the year ended
31 December

2007 2006
151 142
13 14
71 74

189.0 169.5
26.7 24.6

R+=HA=+—8

As at 31 December

2007 2006
181.7 148.7
195.0 183.2
1,373.1 981.3
1.71 1.62
14.2 18.7

FHEEBEHY(B) NRFNLFREEZFHEHR 1.

4k DA 8 & AR AN R LA3B5 K 5T -

FHREREZTASSH (A) DRFVNERFRZERER
T KERRBR DA S FE R LASBS REHH ©

FHREMEZTASH () DNRFVNERFRZEMER
T KRR PR AR BB SE SR LASBS REHE ©

BERPLEBIRER+ _A=+—RBZRBHEE
BERARDRBERELE -

18 5 1013 5 75 A A5 1 35 b (%) ) IR 80 = A
SH-BZRAEEBEB AR ARG EE AR
WS EE -

The calculation of average inventory turnover (days) is based on
the average of opening and closing inventory balances divided
by cost of sales and multiplied by 365 days.

The calculation of average debtors’ turnover (days) is based on

the average of opening and closing balances of trade receivables

The calculation of average creditors’ turnover (days) is based on
the average of opening and closing balances of trade payables

The calculation of current ratio (times) is based on the total
current assets divided by total current liabilities as at 31

2.

divided by turnover and multiplied by 365 days.
3.

divided by purchases and multiplied by 365 days.
4.

December.
o

The calculation of gearing ratio (%) is based on the total bank
loans divided by equity attributable to equity holders of the
Company as at 31 December.
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Turnover Analysis

18% 25%

67% 64%

ENRIN
Gross Profit Margin
Analysis
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
REBREIH
Operating Profit Margin
Analysis
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2007 2006 2007 |2 2007 2006 2007 2006
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[ i#% 48 Daphne I &4 Shoebox B adidas B EERE OEM
PEERBENFEDN

Analysis of segment turnover and results

B %7 Brand business

: e E 30
ERIE Hil OEM business
Daphne Shoebox adidas
(B&ET) (HK$’ million) 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 | 2007 2006
EERE Turnover 2,562.2 1,979.9 | 299.6 1426 | 2841 1938 | 7077 7768
EF Gross profit 1,426.5 1,105.6 160.4  73.1 127.2 76.8 | 115.7 1397

EER](E518)  Operating profit/(loss) 4415 326.8 14.1 (4.6) 26.3 8.0 38.1 69.9

6  Prime Success International Group Limited 7k BB EE AR A 7



R-IBZELF+ A=+ —RAZHEHEHIHER
Distribution of Points-of-Sale
As at 31 December 2007

ExR st
& Region Daphne Shoebox Total

R R Southern China 336 50 20 406

@t Total 2374 346 139 2,859
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Results

| am pleased to report that Prime Success International
Group Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”), continuing the satisfactory performance from last
year, delivered strong results in 2007. The Group recorded
significant growth in both turnover and profit attributable to
equity holders of the Company. Riding on the rosy consumption
market and booming footwear demand in Mainland China, the
Group’s brand business continued to grow and remained as
the largest revenue contributor to the Group.

Strong and Rapid Growth of Brand Business

Seeing vast opportunities fueled by positive market sentiment,
the Group continued to strengthen its retail network across
the country. Armed with brands constantly gaining market
acceptance, the Group’s brand business reported overall
favourable growth. Improved economies of scale achieved
by the Group during the year also contributed to the higher
margin and stronger profitability of brand business.

“Daphne” and its two major product series “Daphne Young
— D18” and “Daphne Classics — D28” targeting different age
groups saw their brand images enhanced and did well at the
Group'’s effective marketing and promotion strategies and with
the support of an expanding sales network.

The relatively new brand “Shoebox” for the mass market was
gathering growth momentum quickly and had begun to bring
in profit. This well-received brand is expected to excel and
bring greater returns to the Group.

Seeing great potentials in the sportswear market, the Group
extended its “adidas” brand portfolio to cover “adidas
Performance” to capture the hearts of customers of sports
casual wear. The advent of the Beijing 2008 Olympic Games
bred not only sports frenzy but also a surging demand for
sportswear in the country and accordingly opportunities for the
Group.

Steady Development of OEM Business

Facing various challenges including appreciation of Renminbi,
increasing raw materials and labour costs and competitive
US export market, the Group’'s OEM business was impacted
during the year under review. Nevertheless, the Group strove
to selectively cooperate with well-known brands on high-
margin orders for securing the OEM business.
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Capture Future Market Opportunities

Looking forward, we will continue to develop our brand
business to boost profitability of the Group’s business. To
capitalise on our brand products, we will reinforce marketing
tactics that can foster the brand reputation of “Daphne”. We
are very optimistic about our “Shoebox” in growing demand
among the mass consumers. In addition, the well-known
sportswear “adidas” is ready to generate positive returns to
the Group. With such initiatives all well-mapped out and the
support of a proven sales network, the Group is ready to seize
the ample opportunities in 2008.

On the strategic front, we will expand our distribution network
not only in higher-tier cities but also more aggressively
in lower-tier cities in Mainland China for “Daphne” and
“Shoebox”. Along with actively expanding markets for “adidas”
in the country, we expect to reap optimum returns from
different brands operated by the Group. Moreover, we will
keep looking for growth opportunities in the retail market in
China.

Appreciation

I would like to take this opportunity to express my greatest
thanks to all business partners, employees, the management
and shareholders for your dedication and support to the long-
term growth of Prime Success.

Chen Ying-Chieh
Chairman

Hong Kong, 14 April 2008
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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Business Review

Targeting accurately defined customer segments, “Daphne
Young - D18” and “Daphne Classics - D28” have been very
well received by the market. “Shoebox” also expanded rapidly
in the booming market and has begun to bring in profit to
the Group. With “adidas Performance” that appeals to sports
casual wear customers, included in the “adidas” distribution
portfolio, the business also boasted promising performance.
All these contributed to the superb growth achieved by brand
business.

“Daphne” Business

“Daphne” is enjoying a premium brand profile among female
consumers growing in number and spending power in
Mainland China and as such it is a major force propelling
business of the Group. The Group added 404 points-of-sale
for the brand during the year. The number of point-of-sale for
“Daphne” is summarised as follows:

M+=A=+-8

As at 31 December i g

2007 2006 Change

347 298 +49

1,126 962 +164

__ 104 77 +27
1,577 1,337 +240

100 82 +18

379 323 +56

39 22 +17

518 427 +91

279 206 +73

— 2,374 1,970 +404

Still in the cultivated stage of development, “Daphne” business
in Taiwan was still reporting loss. Nevertheless, following the
Group’s effective cost control efforts, the operating loss of
the business was narrowed down in the second half of 2007.
The Group will refine its strategies for the market and aim for
breaking even in the near future.

The Group stepped up advertising and promotion efforts
especially celebrity endorsement for the brand during the year.
It continued to appoint the popular girl pop group “S.H.E”
and Ms Rene Liu as the spokespersons for “Daphne Young -
D18” and “Daphne Classics - D28” respectively to reinforce
the brand image. Advertising on the electronic media helped
to maintain brand exposure across the nation and print media
was used to promote special events and sponsorship. Creative
shop designs also helped to capture the eyes of customers.
These efforts were supported by more than 200 professional
sales teams covering different markets across the nation.

KBHEREEERAR
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“Shoebox” Business

As one of the core development focuses of the Group, the
“Shoebox” distribution network expanded quickly during the
year under review, responding to the growing demand for low-
price yet high quality footwear among consumers in Mainland
China. The “one-stop-shop” image of the brand starts to
gain market recognition. Fully optimistic about the brand’s
prospects, the Group had a net increase of 182 “Shoebox”
stores during the year, bringing the total to 346.

“adidas” Business

The steady development of the well-known brand has brought
in stable income for the Group. Capitalising on the brand’s
own marketing efforts, the Group added “adidas Performance”
to the distribution offerings with the aim of enlarging market
share and securing optimum returns from the business. During
the year under review, the Group added a net of 35 stores to
capture opportunities sprouting in the advent of the Beijing
2008 Olympic Games.

OEM Business

Realising the increasing cost pressure and constraints on the
export markets, the Group strategically pulled out resources
from the segment to develop brand business yielding higher
returns. The Group will monitor closely the international export
market development and continue to strive for higher margin
orders.

Financial Review

Results Performance

During the year ended 31 December 2007, the Group’s
turnover grew 25% to HK$3,853.6 million (2006: HK$3,093.1
million) and profit attributable to equity holders of the Company
surged by 32% to HK$384.4 million (2006: HK$291.6 million).
Basic earnings per share of the Group was HK23.47 cents
(2006: HK17.80 cents). The Board recommended the payment
of a final dividend of HK2.5 cents (2006: HK2.5 cents) per
share for the year ended 31 December 2007.

For the year ended 31 December 2007, the turnover of
brand business surged by 36% to HK$3,145.8 million (2006:
HK$2,316.3 million). Sales from “Daphne”, “Shoebox”, “adidas”
and OEM business accounted for 67%, 8%, 7% and 18%
(2006: 64%, 5%, 6% and 25%) respectively of the Group’s total
turnover.

Despite keen market competition in China, the volume sold
of well-received branded products has continued its upward
trend during the year under review. Together with its successful
improving economies of scale, the Group managed to increase
the operating profit of brand business by 46% to HK$481.9
million (2006: HK$330.2 million). The segment registered a
gross margin and an operating margin of 54% and 15% (2006:
54% and 14%) respectively.

Increasing challenges and cost pressure on the OEM business
resulted in a decrease in segment turnover by 9% to HK$707.7
million (2006: HK$776.8 million) and a decrease in segment
profit by 45% to HK$38.1 million (2006: HK$69.9 million). The
segment recorded a gross margin and an operating margin of
16% and 5% (2006: 18% and 9%) respectively.
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Liquidity and Financial Resources

As at 31 December 2007, the Group had cash and cash
equivalents of HK$181.7 million (2006: HK$148.7 million). The
net increase of HK$33.0 million is analysed as follows:

B & t HK$ million

e XBEEMNESTE Net cash generated from operating activities 243.3
BEARMRAY Capital expenditure (189.0)
BERRE Dividends paid (81.9)
2R Interest paid (11.3)
SFIRITER Net bank loans raised 11.8
EAth Others 8.3
HNEH R EB) 2 8 Effect of exchange rate changes 51.8

33.0
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257 2EEB T (ZEZERF 13658881 - &£ HF
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12 Prime Success International Group Limited

As at 31 December 2007, the unutilised banking facilities
amounted to HK$257.2 million (2006: HK$136.5 million). The
Group’s current ratio improved from 1.62 as at 31 December
2006 to 1.71 as at 31 December 2007. With steady cash flow
generated from operations coupled with existing cash and
banking facilities available, the Group has adequate financial
resources to cope with its future expansion.

The gearing ratio, calculated on the basis of bank loans
of HK$195.0 million (2006: HK$183.2 million) over equity
attributable to equity holders of the Company of HK$1,373.1
million (2006: HK$981.3 million), decreased from 18.7% as
at 31 December 2006 to 14.2% as at 31 December 2007. All
bank loans were at floating rates during the year under review.

Foreign Exchange Risk Management

The Group’s monetary assets, liabilities and transactions are
mainly denominated in Hong Kong dollar, Renminbi, US dollar,
Euro and New Taiwan dollar. Foreign exchange risks arising
from fluctuations of exchange rates of foreign currencies
are managed by the Group using foreign exchange forward
contracts whenever necessary.

Pledge of Assets

As at 31 December 2007, the Group’s bank loans of HK$68.8
million (2006: HK$32.3 million) were secured by certain
land use rights and leasehold buildings of net book value of
HK$23.7 million (2006: HK$18.3 million) and an available-for-
sale financial asset with nil (2006: Nil) carrying value. As at 31
December 2006, the Group’s bank loan of HK$20.0 million was
secured by a bank deposit of HK$6.0 million.

Significant Capital Investments

During the year, the Group incurred a total capital expenditure
of HK$189.0 million (2006: HK$169.5 million) mainly for
distribution network expansion, purchase of land use rights
and construction of office buildings, logistics centres and
processing plants. As at 31 December 2007, the Group
had certain office buildings and logistics centres under
construction in Shanghai and Chengdu.

KBHEREEERAR



AAREE
R-FETZLFF+-_A=+—H SEITELFAEAK
RBIME-

A ER
R-ZETZLHF+_A=1+—8 £ERELE &
FEZEE AHIEIE24,000A (ZF TN F 24,000
AN BIEFAZEERZ A4666BEET(ZT
NAF408.8EEB L) - BIEARM BERE 2 FIEH
TMSEEAL(ZEEARF  Z) - EHEREAN
BERIWFRPBEREEASNEBEAEFEEAD -
SEREZFMERERN 2 EMSEKERE TEAR
NME TIREBREIZARRIEHERERNEE
Lot EEMARBERERES BERE B
TEMITINREFIIRE -

RE
BEBEETMSEEARTSEEEETmERZENIR
T SESEIMRERPEANENDHAE K
#EXE | mEEEERRWT  WEFEHNEE
WHREER  UESEFARARE - ERHHAR
HEENEME IR - BREDEXRE EBRI R
K SESSE-—FRMER - HREZEXSE
B ARREFHZOERER - 4L 5720085 RER NS
BTV REENadidas ] X B A ERRNED - ZR
BREEANTSHERBBANRAEREESR
i 5% [ 5 48 48 N 0% an W2 Y SH B R4S - D H R — ¥t
ERBERmEABRAFT RN

RZZEZNFY) > EEEUENIKE] ESRETE REFR
BAREMDEE AEBEZEEEHRHRENER
R EZIEIE -

EAEBERTEHEHEBREZERENE -5 B
TENFEMNA - £EES[AREZZO | EREHE A E
MBRNIBHEEE ZHEREEETE—TEER
M EBNEARBEKESEE S ZEMS - B
EE R — BB ELEE R A R(H. H. Brown)s] N #:
R B AKEBRNRIEHEESHE T [SOFFT] & [BORN |
RPN EM e [SOFFT] R BORN I AR &4 5 1E &
B2 TEMHAZERBUM o i EE X ETEIE S
—EAFHERBEREEHN TS A2RABEaEE
HERBEMR -

SEREZRETMEEBOERMEREFEF T - U
NMEFEBEERRNOREIER - AR P B ESE
M- M EERBEESHFEREAD SRS @ &5 H#
BRPEAEAEERREYRAERZRAE I
E%ﬁé }%EE@{%WL% CEEEESRBE DR R
;e $ °

Contingent Liabilities
As at 31 December 2007, the Group had no significant
contingent liabilities.

Human Resources

As at 31 December 2007, the Group had over 24,000
(2006: 24,000) employees in Hong Kong, Taiwan and China.
Employee expenditure for the year under review was HK$466.6
million (2006: HK$408.8 million) including share-based
payment expenses of HK$11.8 million (2006: Nil). The Group
values its human resources and recognises the importance
of retaining qualified employees to sustain its success.
Remuneration packages are generally structured by reference
to market terms and individual qualifications. In addition, share
options and discretionary bonuses are granted to eligible
employees based on the Group’s and individual’'s performance.
The Group also provides employees with provident fund
schemes, medical insurance, staff purchase discounts and
training programs.

Prospects

Following the growing recognition of its brands in the target
market segments and the mass market, the Group will focus
on strengthening its distribution network in Mainland China. It
will seek to take “Daphne” into lower-tier cities and selectively
expand the business in higher-tier cities to optimise revenues.
For “Shoebox”, the Group plans to step it further using the
successful tactics of “Daphne” as a reference. The brand is set
to become a core development focus of the Group in the years
to come. The excitement over the advent of the Beijing 2008
Olympic Games has provided the Group’s “adidas” business
an advantage. The brand’s own marketing strategies will boost
its brand image, while the Group will continue to reinforce the
sales network for the brand, particularly in those cities with
strong demand for products of the famous international brand.

In early 2008, the Group obtained a distribution right for “Nike”
sportswear products in Mainland China. This arrangement will
enable the Group to enhance its proprietary sportswear brand
offerings.

As an initial step towards international ladies’ footwear brand
in Mainland China, the Group was granted an exclusive
distribution right for “Arezzo” products in Mainland China in
April 2008. The license grant enables the Group to further
expand its brand business and penetrate the high-end
fashionable ladies’ footwear market segment in Mainland
China. Meanwhile, the Group also entered into an agreement
with H. H. Brown, an international shoe company, for the
sole distribution of “Sofft” and “Born” products in Mainland
China. Both “Sofft” and “Born” are famous international high-
end brands with major markets in the U.S. and Europe. In
addition, the Group also plans to launch a new channel brand
“SHOESHOP” that sells high-quality footwear to customers
across the country.

The Group believes that the development of the new brand
businesses will increase its competitiveness and sustain
long-term growth of the Group in the future. Riding on the
continuously robust economy in China and the positive market
sentiment ignited by the impending Olympics, the Group will
continue to look for growth opportunities in the retail market for
its footwear as well as sportswear. It is well equipped to tap
opportunities and cope with challenges ahead.
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Executive Directors

Mr Chen Ying-Chieh, aged 39, is the Chairman of the Group.
Mr Chen is responsible for the overall corporate planning with
focus on brand business of the Group. Mr Chen obtained
a bachelor degree in International Trade Business from the
University of Zhengyou. He has been working with the Group
since 1992. Mr Chen is a nephew of Mr Chen Hsien Min and a
cousin of Mr Chang Chih-Kai.

Mr Chen Hsien Min, aged 57, is the Managing Director and
one of the founders of the Group. Mr Chen is responsible for
the overall corporate planning and day-to-day operations of the
Group, including production, marketing and sales activities.
Mr Chen has a bachelor degree in Land Economics from the
National Cheng Chi University of Taiwan. Mr Chen joined the
Group since 1988 and has over 30 years of experience in
footwear industry. Mr Chen is an uncle of Mr Chen Ying-Chieh
and Mr Chang Chih-Kai.

Mr Chang Chih-Kai, aged 27, has studied a bachelor degree
of Art in Auckland University after graduated from Pakuranga
College in New Zealand. He joined the Company since 2003
with focus on shoe development and sales and marketing. Mr
Chang is a cousin of Mr Chen Ying-Chieh and a nephew of Mr
Chen Hsien Min.

Non-executive Directors

Mr Hsiao Hsi-Ming, aged 68, is a partner of an accounting
firm in Taiwan. He is a member of Taiwan Provincial CPA
Association and has over 40 years of experience in auditing
and accounting. Mr Hsiao holds a master degree in the
National Changhua University of Education and he is a director
of Tera Autotech Corporation Inc. (“TAC”) and an independent
director of Formosa Optical Technology Co. Ltd. (“FOTCL").
Both TAC and FOTCL are traded over-the-counter in Taiwan.
Mr Hsiao was appointed as an independent non-executive
director of the Company in 2004.

Mr Huang Shun-Tsai, aged 55, is a director of six technology
companies in Taiwan. He has been active in the technology
field for over 10 years. Mr Huang was appointed as an
independent non-executive director of the Company in 2001.

Mr Kuo Jung-Cheng, aged 58, is a director of a manufacturing
and distribution company in China. Mr Kuo is a former senator
of the Legislative House in Taiwan. He has been serving the
community in Taiwan as a representative for over 10 years. Mr
Kuo holds an MBA degree from the University of Hawaii. Mr
Kuo was appointed as an independent non-executive director
of the Company in 2001.
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Senior Management

Mr Xin Jia Hua, aged 54, is the vice general manager of
brand business of the Group. Mr Xin is responsible for day-
to-day operations of the brand business of the Group. Mr Xin
has joined the Group since 1994 and he has over 30 years
of experience in footwear manufacturing and distribution
business.

Mr Li Xin, George, aged 38, is the vice general manager of
adidas brand business of the Group and he is responsible
for day-to-day operations of “adidas” brand business. Mr Li
holds a master degree in business administration from the
Asia International Open University (Macau). Prior to joining the
Group in 2007, Mr Li worked in a Global 500 company. He has
over 15 years of experience in international sportswear retail
business.

Mr Peng Yu, aged 36, was appointed as the vice general
manager of “Shoebox” brand business of the Group in 2004
and he is responsible for the planning and development of
“Shoebox” brand business including its day-to-day operations.
Mr Peng has over 14 years of experience in footwear
manufacturing and distribution business.

Ms Chao Huei Chuan, aged 41, is the vice general manager
of brand business of the Group. Ms Chao is responsible for
planning and overseeing the operation of the brand business
in China. Ms Chao was graduated from the Overseas Chinese
Institute of Technology with major in International Trade
Studies. She has joined the Group since 1994 and she has
over 18 years of experience in finance, accounting and
management.

Mr Chang Chun Wang, aged 56, is the vice general
manager of the Group. Mr Chang is responsible for the
Group’s production activities. Mr Chang has over 26 years of
experience in the footwear industry. He has been working with
the Group since 1994,

Mr Liao His-Chuan, aged 52, is the manager in charge of
a major manufacturing subsidiary of the Group. Mr Liao is
responsible for the day-to-day manufacturing operation of
both OEM and brand businesses. He has over 24 years of
experience in the management of footwear production facilities
and he has been working with the Group since 1994.

Mr Hsu Szu Che, aged 55, is the senior manager of the
general administration and management of the Group’s sales
office and manufacturing facilities in Fuzhou. Mr Hsu has over
26 years of experience in the administration and management
of footwear manufacturing operations. He has been working
with the Group since 1994.
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Ms Chi Shu Tzu, aged 41, is the sales manager of ladies’
footwear. She is responsible for sales and marketing of certain
overseas customers. Ms Chi has over 24 years of experience
in the footwear industry. She has been working with the Group
since 1994.

Ms Chen Li Hui, aged 43, is the sales manager of sports
footwear. She is responsible for sales and marketing of sports
products. Ms Chen has over 23 years of experience in the
footwear industry. She has been working with the Group since
1994.

Ms Chen Pi Er, aged 45, is a senior manager of the finance
department of the Group. Ms Chen is responsible for
overseeing the financial reporting and customs duties of the
manufacturing business of the Group. Ms Chen joined the
Group since 1994 and she has over 20 years of experience in
manufacturing business.

Mr Ying Chung Chieh, Alfred, aged 43, is the vice president
of investor relations of the Group. Mr Ying joined the Group in
August 2007 and he has over 12 years of experience in the
financial equity market. Prior to joining the Group, Mr Ying
led an equity research team at Grand Cathay Securities and
BNP Paribas Peregrine Securities in Taiwan for 6 years. Mr
Ying holds an MBA from the University of New South Wales in
Australia and a Master degree in Science from National Chiao
Tung University in Taiwan.

Mr Cheung Chun Hay, aged 34, is the assistant general
manager of the Company. He is responsible for the Group’s
overall financial management and oversees strategic planning
for development. Mr Cheung holds a Bachelor's degree from
the City University of Hong Kong and is an associate member
of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Prior to joining the Company, Mr Cheung had worked for an
international accounting firm, listed and private companies
in Hong Kong. He has extensive experience in the fields of
auditing, accounting and finance.

Ms Chan Oi Chu, aged 31, is the financial controller and
company secretary of the Group. Ms Chan has over 9 years
of experience in auditing, accounting, financial management
and company secretarial in Hong Kong. Prior to joining the
Group in 2004, Ms Chan worked in a listed company in Hong
Kong and she also has over 5 years of experience in an
international accounting firm. She holds a bachelor degree
in Business Administration (Financial Accounting) from the
Hong Kong University of Science and Technology and is an
associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants.
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The Company is committed to maintaining high standards of
corporate governance. To enhance the overall management
quality of the Company, the Board has adopted corporate
governance practices with special emphasis on an effective
Board for leadership and control, sound business ethics
and integrity in all business activities, transparency and
accountability to shareholders.

Code on Corporate Governance Practices

During the year, the Company has adopted and complied with
code provisions set out in the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices (the “Code”) contained in Appendix 14 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the "Stock Exchange”) (the “Listing
Rules”).

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted stringent procedures governing
directors’ securities transactions in compliance with the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
(the “Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing
Rules. All directors and chief executives of the Company have
confirmed that they have complied with the required standards
as set out in the Model Code throughout the year.

The Board of Directors

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) currently comprises
six members, three executive directors (including Chairman
and Managing Director) and three independent non-
executive directors. The executive directors draw on a rich
and diverse experience from the footwear business while the
independent non-executive directors possess appropriate
professional qualifications and management expertise. Each
independent non-executive director gives the Company an
annual confirmation of his independence to the Company, and
the Company considers these directors to be independent
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The names, brief
biography of the directors and relationship among them are
set out on page 14 under “Biography of Directors and Senior
Management”.

The Board meets regularly throughout the year to formulate
overall strategy of the Group, monitor its financial performance
and maintain effective oversight over the management. The
company secretary assists the Chairman in preparing the
meeting agenda. Notice of meetings is given to directors at
least 14 days prior to a regular Board meeting, and each
director may request inclusion of matters in the agenda for
board meetings. A detailed agenda, minutes of the previous
meeting and accompanying board papers are sent to directors
at least 3 days before the date of the meeting to facilitate
informed discussion and decision-making.
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Every board member is entitled to have access to board
papers and related materials and has access to the advice
and services of the company secretary, and has the liberty
to seek external professional advice if necessary. The
company secretary is responsible to the Board for ensuring
the procedures are followed and that all applicable rules and
regulations are complied with.

During the year, six full board meetings were held and the
attendance of each director is set out on page 22.

The Board has established three committees, Nomination
Committee, Remuneration Committee and Audit Committee,
to assist it in overseeing the Group’s affairs. Each committee
has defined terms of reference setting out its duties,
powers and functions and are posted on the Company’s
website. The committees report regularly to the Board and
make recommendations on matters where appropriate. The
Board, in addition to its overall supervisory role, retains
specific responsibilities such as approving specific senior
appointments, approving financial accounts, recommending
dividend payments, approving policies relating to the Board’s
compliance, etc.

Chairman and Chief Executive

The Chairman and the Managing Director (i.e. Chief Executive)
of the Company are Mr Chen Ying-Chieh and Mr Chen Hsien
Min respectively. Mr Chen Ying-Chieh is the nephew of Mr
Chen Hsien Min. The roles of the Chairman and Managing
Director are segregated to assume a balance of authority and
power. The Chairman is responsible for the leadership and
effective running of the Board, while the Managing Director is
delegated with the authorities to manage the business of the
Group in all aspects effectively. The division of responsibilities
between the Chairman and the Managing Director have been
clearly established and set out in writing.

Appointments, Re-election and Removal of
Directors

Every director appointed by the Board during the year, if any,
shall retire at the next general meeting. Every director shall be
subject to retirement at least once every three years.
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Responsibilities of Directors

Every newly appointed director of the Company, on the
first occasion of his appointment, shall receive a tailored
induction on the responsibilities and on-going obligations to
be observed by a director. In addition, the senior management
and the company secretary will conduct briefing if necessary
to ensure that the directors have a proper understanding of
the operations and business of the Group and that they are
aware of their responsibilities under the laws and applicable
regulations.

The functions of non-executive directors, as per the terms
of reference of the Board, have included the functions as
specified in Code Provisions A.5.2 (a) to (d) of the Code.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee of the Company, comprising one
executive director and three independent non-executive
directors, was formed on 22 April 2005.

Major roles and functions of the Nomination Committee are as
follows:

° To review the structure, size and composition of the Board
on a regular basis and make recommendations to the
Board regarding any proposed changes.

° To identify individuals suitably qualified to become
pboard members and select or make recommendations to
the Board on the selection of, individual nominated for
directorships.

° To access the independence of independent non-
executive directors.

° To make recommendations to the Board on relevant
matters relating to the appointment or re-appointment
of directors and succession planning for directors in
particular the Chairman and the Managing Director.

The Nomination Committee shall meet at least once a year.
During the year, one Nomination Committee meeting was held
and the attendance of each member is set out on page 22.

At the meeting held during the year, the independence of
independent non-executive directors was considered and
the re-appointment of retiring directors which were approved
by the shareholders at the annual general meeting was
recommended.
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Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee of the Company, comprising
one executive director and three independent non-executive
directors, was formed on 22 April 2005.

Major roles and functions of the Remuneration Committee are
as follows:

° To make recommendations to the Board on the Company’s
policy and structure for all remuneration of directors and
senior management and on the establishment of a formal
and transparent procedure for developing policy on such
remuneration.

° To have the delegated responsibility to determine the
specific remuneration packages of all executive directors
and senior management, including benefits in kind,
pension rights and compensation payments, including
any compensation payable for loss or termination of
their office or appointment, and make recommendations
to the Board of the remuneration of non-executive
directors. The Remuneration Committee should consider
factors such as salaries paid by comparable companies,
time commitment and responsibilities of the directors,
employment conditions elsewhere in the group and
desirability of performance-based remuneration.

° To review and approve performance-based remuneration
by reference to corporate goals and objectives resolved
by the Board from time to time.

° To review and approve the compensation payable to
executive directors and senior management in connection
with any loss or termination of their office or appointment
to ensure that such compensation is determined in
accordance with relevant contractual terms and that such
compensation is otherwise fair and not excessive for the
Company.

e To review and approve compensation arrangements
relating to dismissal or removal of directors for
misconduct to ensure that such arrangements are
determined in accordance with relevant contractual
terms and that any compensation payment is otherwise
reasonable and appropriate.

° To ensure that no director or any of his associates is
involved in deciding his own remuneration.

The Remuneration Committee shall meet at least once a year.
During the year, one Remuneration Committee meeting was
held and the attendance of each member is set out on page
22.
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At the meetings held during the year, the overall pay
levels in Hong Kong, China and Taiwan where the Group
has establishments were reviewed and considered. The
remuneration of directors is pre-determined and is based on
their respective contractual terms of appointment, if any, and
as recommended by the Remuneration Committee. Details
of the emoluments paid/payable to individual director of the
Company are set out in Note 13 to the accounts.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises all three independent non-
executive directors of the Company.

Major roles and functions of the Audit Committee are as
follows:

° To consider the appointment, reappointment and removal
of the external auditors, and to approve the remuneration
and the terms of engagement of the external auditors,
and any questions of resignation or dismissal of the
external auditors of the Group.

° To assess the independence of external auditors and
discuss with the external auditors the nature and scope of
the audit.

o To review interim and annual accounts before submission
to the Board.

o To review the financial controls, internal controls and
risk management system of the Group and make
recommendations to the Board.

° To review the external auditors’ management letter and
material queries raised by the auditors to management
in respect of accounting records, financial accounts or
systems of control and management’s response.

At the meetings held during the year, the Audit Committee had
performed the following work:

o To review 2006 annual accounts and 2007 interim
accounts

° To review external auditors’ audit plan, terms of
engagement and recommend the fees for the Board’s

approval.

° To review the management letters and reports issued by
the external auditors.

° To review the effectiveness of internal control and financial
control systems
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° To consider and review material related party transactions
and connected transactions if any.

The Audit Committee shall meet at least twice a year. During
the year, two Audit Committee meetings were held and
attended by external auditors of the Company. The attendance
of each member to the meetings is set out on page 22.

Attendance of Board and Board Committees’
Meetings
The attendance rates of individual members in the Board and

the Board Committees’ meetings held in 2007 are detailed as
follows:

“ETLEHE /BTERRY
Number of meetings attended/held in 2007
EXg §FHZEE® REEZEE BFRZEE
Remuneration  Nomination Audit
Board  Committee = Committee =~ Committee
HITEF Executive directors
BRENLE (£E) Mr Chen Ying-Chieh (Chairman) 4/4 i
RERTE (EFELE) Mr Chen Hsien Min (Managing Director) 4/4 1
REINLE Mr Chang Chih-Kai 414
BUHRTEE Independent non-executive directors
BERKLE (FEERELE) Mr Hsiao Hsi Ming
(Chairman of Audit Committee) 3/4 11 1/1 2/2
BIBEI Kk (EEZE22E) Mr Huang Shun Tsai
(Chairman of Nomination Committee) 2/4 11 1/1 1/2
DREEE (FHWEESEE) Mr Kuo Jung Cheng
(Chairman of Remuneration Committee) 3/4 11 1/1 2/2
FiglEx Average attendance rate 83% 100% 100% 83%
W B EE Internal Control

ETRABBAFBRRANNNBES  NREA
AREE - BERCENARENBEL FH2 RS
BEHT - BE ETRPIRAREENE -

LR EYSE:2

E=FREZARTERE MEREEAMRSMK
HERRER ESHRAMEE  SEFTNEFER
THIMBREREKDRE  ABRREEAFERRG
RE - BBARRAT R Z — B ER -

22 Prime Success International Group Limited

The Board is responsible for maintaining sound and effective
internal controls to safeguard the Company’s assets. The
Board reviews the effectiveness of the internal control system
of the Group which covered financial, operational, compliance
and risk management functions.

Accountability and Audit

The directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting
records and preparing accounts for each financial period
by the management. Subsequent to each reporting period,
annual and interim financial highlights and business review
are published on a timely basis to disclose all information that
are necessary for shareholders to assess the performance,
financial positions and prospects of the Company.
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The Board will present a balanced, clear and understandable
assessment to annual and interim reports, other price-sensitive
announcements and other financial disclosures required
under the Listing Rules, and reports to regulators as well as
to information required to be disclosed pursuant to statutory
requirements.

Management Functions

The Board is responsible for formulating overall strategy,
monitoring and controlling the performance of the Group whilst
managing the Group’s business is the responsibility of the
management.

While the Board delegates aspects of its management and
administration functions to management, it has given clear
directions as to the powers of management, in particular, with
respect to the circumstances where management shall report
back and obtain prior approval from the Board before making
decisions or entering into any commitments on behalf of the
Company.

Matters reserved to be approved by the Board include:

e  Appointment of directors and senior executives

° Business plans and establishment of new markets

° Proposal for selection of external auditors

° Financial accounts and budgets

o Substantial capital investments and commitments

o Formation of policies and codes as required by regulatory
bodies

o Formation of board committees

Auditors’ Remuneration

During the year, the fees paid/payable to the Company’s
external auditor, PricewaterhouseCoopers, for the provision
of audit services and non-audit services amounted to
HK$3,200,000 and HK$808,800 respectively.
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Investor relations and shareholders’ rights

The board recognises the importance of good communication
with all shareholders and potential investors. Communication
with shareholders, investors and analysts are maintained
through the following:

° Delivery of interim and annual reports to all shareholders.

. Publication of announcements on the interim and annual
results on the websites of the Stock Exchange and
the Company, and issue of other announcements and
shareholders’ circulars in accordance with the continuing
disclosure obligations under the Listing Rules.

° Holding of annual general meetings to provide a channel
for the Chairman of the Board and the Board Committees
to answer shareholders’ questions. At the annual general
meetings, a separate resolution was proposed by the
Chairman in respect of each separate issue including the
re-election of directors.

° Establishing dedicated division and personnel for liaison
with investors and analysts by answering their questions.

e Arranging on-site visits to the Company’s establishments
to enhance their timely understanding of the situations
and latest development of the Company’s business
operations.

° Making available information on the Company’s website,
including description of the Company and its business,
board and corporate governance, results of the Company,
financial highlights and promotional materials, etc.

° Actively communicating with various parties, in particular,
convening briefing sessions, press conferences and
individual meeting with institutional investor upon the
announcements of the interim and annual results and
making decisions on material investments. The Company
also participates in a range of investor activities and
communicates on one-on-one basis with investors
regularly.

At the annual general meeting, the Chairman demanded on
a poll on all resolutions. The procedures for and the rights of
shareholders for demanding a poll by the shareholders were
incorporated in the circular to be dispatched to shareholders.
The Company is responsible for ensuring the votes are
properly counted and recorded.
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The directors submit their report together with the audited
accounts of the Company and its subsidiaries (together the
“Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2007.

Principal activities

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.
The principal activities of the subsidiaries are manufacturing,
distribution and sale of footwear, apparel and accessories
mainly in China.

An analysis of the Group’s turnover and other income is set out
in Note 5 to the accounts.

Segment information

An analysis of the Group’s performance by business and
geographical segments is set out in Note 6 to the accounts.

Results and appropriations

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the
consolidated profit and loss account on page 35.

The board of directors has declared an interim dividend of
HK2.5 cents per ordinary share, totalling HK$40,947,000,
which was paid on 18 October 2007.

The board of directors recommends the payment of a
final dividend of HK2.5 cents per ordinary share, totalling
HK$40,947,000 in respect of the year ended 31 December
2007.

Reserves

The distributable reserves of the Company, calculated in
accordance with the Companies Laws (Revised) Chapter 22
of the Cayman Islands, as at 31 December 2007 amounted to
HK$203,909,000.

The share premium of the Company is available for distribution
or paying dividends to the shareholders provided that
immediately following the distribution or the payment of
dividends, the Company is able to pay its debts as they fall
due in the ordinary course of business. The share premium
account may also be distributed in the form of fully paid bonus
shares.

Movements in the reserves of the Group and of the Company
during the year are set out in Note 30 to the accounts.

Fixed assets

Movements in fixed assets of the Group are set out in Note 16
to the accounts.
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Share capital

There were no movements in the share capital of the Company
during the year.

Five-year financial summary

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last five financial years is set out on page 96.

Pre-emptive rights

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Articles of Association and there is no restriction
against such rights under the laws of the Cayman lIslands
which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-
rata basis to existing shareholders.

Purchase, sale or redemption of shares

The Company has not redeemed any of its shares during the
year. Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has
purchased or sold any of the Company’s shares during the
year.

Directors

The directors during the year and up to the date of this report
were:

Executive directors

Mr Chen Ying-Chieh (Chairman)

Mr Chen Hsien Min (Managing Director)
Mr Chang Chih-Kai

Independent non-executive directors
Mr Hsiao Hsi-Ming

Mr Huang Shun-Tsai

Mr Kuo Jung-Cheng

In accordance with Article 99 of the Company’s Articles of
Association, Mr Chang Chih-Kai and Mr Hsiao Hsi-Ming will
retire by rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
election at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

The term of directorship of all the independent non-executive
directors is one year and the term will continue for successive
periods of one year unless terminated by either party giving
not less than one month’s notice to the other party.

All the independent non-executive directors have confirmed
their independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules
and based on such confirmation, the Company is of the
opinion that the independence status of the independent non-
executive directors remains intact as at 31 December 2007.
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Biography of directors and senior management

Brief biography of directors and senior management are set
out on pages 14 to 16.

Directors’ service contracts

None of the directors has a service contract with the Company
which is not determinable within one year without payment of
compensation, other than statutory compensation.

Directors’ interests in contracts

No contracts of significance in relation to the Group’s business
to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party
and in which a director of the Company had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year
or at any time during the year.

Directors’ and chief executives’ interests in shares

and underlying shares of the Company

As at 31 December 2007, the interests of each director and
chief executive in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company and its associated corporations (within the meaning
of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the
“SFQ”)), as recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
the Model Code were as follows:

EA AT B BT

R EE BE/ KA BEESLE
Percentage of

Number of Long/short issued share capital
shares held position of the Company
147,738,920 (fif3ENote)  #F & Long 9.02

Note: Mr Chen Ying-Chieh has beneficial interest in 147,738,920

shares in the Company through Pushkin Holding Limited, a
company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands, in which Mr
Chen Ying-Chieh holds one-third of the equity interests.

In addition to the above, Mr Chen Hsien Min, the Managing
Director of the Company, also holds non-voting deferred
shares and nominee shares of certain subsidiaries solely for
the purpose of ensuring that the relevant subsidiaries have
more than one member.

Save as disclosed above and the section “Share option
scheme”, as at 31 December 2007, none of the directors
or chief executives, nor any of their associates (including
their spouses and children under 18 years of age), had any
interests in or had been granted, or exercised, any rights
to subscribe for shares of the Company and its associated
corporations required to be disclosed pursuant to the SFO.
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At no time during the year was the Company or any of its
subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the directors
and chief executives of the Company (including their spouses
and children under 18 years of age) to hold any interests or
short positions in shares or underlying shares in, or debentures
of, the Company or its associated corporations.

Share option scheme

The Company has adopted a share option scheme (the
“Scheme”) on 29 May 2003 to provide incentives to the
employees, including any executive and non-executive
directors and officers of the Company and its subsidiaries,
to contribute to the Group and to enable the Group to
recruit high-calibre employees and attract and retain human
resources that are valuable to the Group. Pursuant to the
Scheme, the directors may, at their discretion, invite eligible
participants including employees, executive and non-executive
directors, officers, agents or consultants of the Group to take
up options to subscribe for the Company’s shares subject to
the terms and conditions stipulated therein. The Scheme will
remain in force in for a period of ten years from 29 May 20083.

The total number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all options to be granted under the Scheme must
not in aggregate exceed 10% of the issued share capital of
the Company at the date of approval of the Scheme or 30%
of the issued share capital of the Company from time to time.
No options may be granted under the Scheme if this will result
in such limit exceeded. As at 31 December 2007, the number
of shares available for issue in respect thereof is 3,639,238
shares. The total number of shares of the Company issued
and to be issued upon exercise of options (whether exercised
or outstanding) granted in any 12-month period to each
participant must not exceed 1% of the shares of the Company
in issue.

The exercise price must be at least the highest of: (a) the
closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s
daily quotations sheet on the date of grant; (b) the average
closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s
daily quotations sheets for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of grant; and (c) the nominal value of the
shares.

An offer of the grant of an option shall remain open for
acceptance for a period of 28 days from the date of grant.
A consideration of HK$1 shall be paid by a participant upon
acceptance of the option.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to dividends
or to vote at shareholders’ meetings.
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L E)
Name Capacity
Lucky Earn International Limited EnlAA

Beneficial interests

BEafiaA

Beneficial interests

Top Glory Assets Limited

B 4% Z 1+ Ms Chen Yi-Chen TENAZER

Interests of controlled corporation

B 142 % £ Mr Chen Yi-Hsun REAR 2 ER

Interests of controlled corporation

Pushkin Holding Limited EaEBA

Beneficial interests

Details of the share options outstanding as at 31 December
2007 which were granted under the Scheme were as follows:

At 1 January Granted during At 31 December

2007 the year 2007
R-ZZLHF FREHEH R=Z=Zt
—H—H F+=ZA=+—H

- 1,250,000 1,250,000

= 1,100,000 1,100,000

- 1,250,000 1,250,000

- 3,100,000 3,100,000

All the above options are granted on 23 February 2007 and
exercisable from 23 August 2007 to 22 August 2009 at an
exercise price of HK$8.90.

During the year ended 31 December 2007, no share options
were lapsed or cancelled under the Scheme.

Substantial shareholders’ interests in shares and
underlying shares of the Company

The register of substantial shareholders required to be kept
under Section 336 of Part XV of the SFO shows that as at
31 December 2007, the Company had been notified of the
following substantial shareholders’ interests, being 5% or more
of the Company’s issued share capital. These interests are in
addition to those disclosed under the section “Directors’ and
chief executives’ interests in shares and underlying shares of
the Company”.

7 NGRS

FERGHE HE/KE REE S

Percentage of

Number of Long/Short issued share capital

shares held position of the Company

434,669,995 (M 1) e 26.54
(Note 1) Long

199,846,895  (Hf3E 2) e 12.20
(Note 2) Long

199,846,895  (HfE 2) e 12.20
(Note 2) Long

199,846,895  (HfE 2) e 12.20
(Note 2) Long

147,738,920  (HI3E 3) e 9.02
(Note 3) Long
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EARARE T
A% &% FEROBE #R/ %A REB D
Percentage of
Number of Long/Short issued share capital
Name Capacity shares held position of the Company
[ 73 5 4 Mr Chen Ying-Chieh XERA 2 147,738,920  (HiE 3) A 9.02
Interests of controlled corporation (Note 3) Long
F %88 58 4 Mr Chen Ying-Tien XEAA 2 EE 147,738,920 (M7t 3) HE 9.02
Interests of controlled corporation (Note 3) Long
[ 7 5% 4 Mr Chen Ying-Che B YNG4 147,738,920 (HiE 3) A 9.02
Interests of controlled corporation (Note 3) Long
Sansar Capital Mangement, LLC REEE 148,553,400  (HisE 4) HE 9.07
Investment Manager (Note 4) Long
Sansar Capital Master Fund, LP ERBEAA 98,476,500 e 6.01
Beneficial interests Long
UBS AG ExBAA 35,486,000 5o 6.02
Beneficial interests Long
B R 37,972,603
Security interests
RHEGIAF R 25145397 (M 5)
Interests of controlled corporation (Note 5)
RHEGIAR R 7841397 (M6 %A 0.48
Interests of controlled corporation (Note 6) Short
M &E Notes:

Mr Chang Chih-Kai, an executive director of the Company, his
brother and his two sisters have beneficial interests of 26%, 26%
and 24% each, respectively, in Lucky Earn International Limited,
a company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands.

Ms Chen Yi-Chen (“Ms Chen”) and Mr Chen Yi-Hsun (“Mr Chen”)
have beneficial interests of 50% each in Top Glory Assets Limited,
a company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands. By virtue of
the SFO, they are deemed to be interested in 199,846,895 shares
of the Company held by Top Glory Assets Limited. Ms Chen and
Mr Chen are the children of Mr Chen Hsien Min, the Managing
Director of the Company.

Mr Chen Ying-Chieh, the Chairman of the Company, and his two
brothers, Mr Chen Ying-Tien and Mr Chen Ying-Che, each has
one-third of the beneficial interests of Pushkin Holding Limited.
By virtue of the SFO, they are deemed to be interested in the
147,738,920 shares of the Company held by Pushkin Holding
Limited.

This interests include the shares held by Sansar Capital Master
Fund, LP.
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UBS Fund Management (Switzerland) AG

UBS Fund Services (Luxembourg) SA

UBS Global Asset Management (Canada) Co.
UBS Global Asset Management (Singapore) Ltd.
UBS Global Asset Management (UK) Limited
UBS Securities LLC

UBS Global Asset Management (Hong Kong) Ltd.

6. UBS AG##EiB# B UBS Securities LLCKXUBS O’ Connor
LLCH 2 HEEMERAREZERRNANFTEZAAF
7,521,3971% % 320,000/% i 15+ #E B #E o ©

EEBEH
FAARBRER LKA IS RARAIEENL
TAXRHOEB2ERRITRAL -

EFREFRHER
FR AEBAAREPZHEABEAEB ZBEZE
BAMN30% e

RAFE  ARERAGKARERIRARNHERELZ
RBABEDNEAEE ZREBRRA24%548% -

BEE WEZBBEATXBEEMAHRBARAR
AE%BAEZ ARBIME - BIEEA RN EE R AHER
EMEmER o

BFEXERERATA

RARERETRAUMBEI4THEEERERTAZ
EHENFITEEFARZEEERMEN °

RADABERE
REARFDEE 2 ARNARRERARAEEMA - R
FARBEAREEH ARAARERELFBREG
RRBEBITRIFBE% L2 FTRAKFE

5. USB AG was deemed to be interested in 25,145,397 shares of the
Company by virtue of its full interests in the followings:

RO HE
Controlled corporation Number of shares held
UBS Fund Management (Switzerland) AG 2,376,000
UBS Fund Services (Luxembourg) SA 810,000
UBS Global Asset Management (Canada) Co. 832,000
UBS Global Asset Management (Singapore) Ltd. 6,672,000
UBS Global Asset Management (UK) Limited 5,020,000
UBS Securities LLC 7,621,397
UBS Global Asset Management (Hong Kong) Ltd. 1,914,000

6. UBS AG was deemed to be interested in 7,521,397 shares and
320,000 shares of the Company held by UBS Securities LLC
and UBS O’Connor LLC respectively by virtue of its full interests
therein.

Management contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration
of the whole or any substantial part of the business of the
Company were entered into or existed during the year.

Major customers and suppliers

The aggregate sales during the year attributable to the Group’s
five largest customers were less than 30% of the Group’s total
turnover.

The aggregate purchases attributable to the Group’s largest
and five largest suppliers accounted for approximately 24%
and 48%, respectively, of the Group’s total purchases for the
year.

None of the directors, their associates or any shareholder
of the Company which to the knowledge of the directors
owns more than 5% of the Company’s share capital, had any
beneficial interest in the Group’s five largest suppliers.

Compliance with Code of Corporate Governance

Practices

Information on the Company’s compliance of the Code of
Corporate Governance Practices as set out in Appendix 14
of the Listing Rules is set out in the Corporate Governance
Report on pages 17 to 24.

Sufficiency of public float

On the basis of information that is publicly available to the
and within the knowledge of the directors of the Company, the
Company has maintained a sufficient public float of more than
25% of the Company’s issued shares throughout the year and
up to the date of this report.
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Report of the Directors

7% L] Auditor
RECHEERM KESAMEEMEZ - Mk  The accounts have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers
SHMERAER AR RERERRBENSEHET -  who retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-

MHEERTEEEIEET - appointment at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the
Company.

REREFS On behalf of the Board

TE Chen Ying-Chieh

FRER Chairman

HE —_TENFMOA+EHE Hong Kong, 14 April 2008
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Independent Auditor’s Report
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
PRIME SUCCESS INTERNATIONAL GROUP LIMITED

(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated accounts of Prime
Success International Group Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages 35 to 95,
which comprise the consolidated and company balance sheets
as at 31 December 2007, and the consolidated profit and loss
account, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and
the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements
The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of these
consolidated accounts in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
This responsibility includes designing, implementing and
maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of accounts that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting
and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making
accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated accounts based on our audit and to report
our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our
agreed terms of engagement and for no other purpose. We
do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

ERSRPITIEF ARG M SRR AE S/ M
BEMZERERE MMEEZIEFIURNZEAED Z #
i BRAEENRFFRERMNERM BRI FEE
ARz R - EFEZSRBRE - XEEE
BEZABGRELREERAFHIHRE B BENAE
TS ARGHEENBREF  BAFERERANA
MIZEGRNRERRER - ERNERFEESARA

A BRZABEBERMEL Z @A 2R EE
A RFHEM B RE 2 EEIIHRT A -

BFIEE RMAMESHNERREREMEE BRI
P EZE R AR -

=R

BMRE ZEHRAREBECRES BV HREERE
EMAFHRBEARLKEEEN_ZEZTLF+ A
T+ HEERZEHRR UREEEHZZHBIE
FEZBNERBEESRE  VERBEBQEMNZHE
ERELRER -

BORKEBEEFAMEBHM
HE B AT

7E —EENFEA+MA
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and true and fair presentation of the accounts
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated accounts give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at 31 December 2007 and of the Group’s profit and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 14 April 2008
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Consolidated Profit and Loss Account
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Turnover

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income

Other gains, net

Selling and distribution expenses

General and administrative expenses

Operating profit

Finance costs

Share of profit of an associated company

Profit before taxation

Taxation

Profit for the year

Attributable to:

Equity holders of the Company

Minority interests

Dividends

Basic and diluted earnings per share

(HK cents)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007

“EEtE ZTTREF

2007 2006

B s THET FHEL
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
5 3,853,580 3,093,086
(2,023,801) (1,697,874)

1,829,779 1,395,212

5 39,830 23,696
5 8,677 2,141
(1,122,157) (836,711)
(214,996) (183,732)

7 541,133 400,606
8 (11,341) (9,199)
226 210

530,018 391,617
9 (141,298) (96,513)
388,720 295,104

384,383 291,566

4,337 3,538

388,720 295,104

11 81,894 73,705
12 23.47 17.80

Annual Report 2007 &5 35



LEEERE

Consolidated Balance Sheet
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JERBEE
]

A
L

I Y D>
U T U k> P
N
e
Bl

\
L

I S 1 N
it

KI&5RIA
ITEERTA
SHEMRITER
RePReFEY

REAE

Z S EERR

H A S BRI e T B
FETRIA

RITER

mBEEFE
REERRBAME

BEHIR

36 Prime Success International Group Limited

Non-current assets
Goodwill
Land use rights
Fixed assets
Deposits paid for acquisition
of fixed assets
Interest in an associated company
Available-for-sale financial assets
Other non-current assets
Deferred tax assets

Current assets

Inventories

Trade receivables

Other receivables, deposits
and prepayments

Derivative financial instruments

Pledged bank deposits

Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities

Trade payables

Other payables and accrued charges
Taxation payable

Bank loans

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Financed by:

Share capital
Reserves

Equity attributable to equity holders
of the Company
Minority interests

Total equity

Non-current liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities

Total equity and non-current liabilities

FR# 78 CHEN YING-CHIEH
F /& Chairman

KRHEREEERAR

P aE
Note
14 25,685
15 40,891
16 500,365
19 2,567
20 33,624
21 86,833
31 37,472
._...127437
22 992,051
23 155,062
303,209
24 2,450
25 181,692
__1,634,464
26 461,099
170,336
127,191
27 194,978
_____ 953,604
_____ 680,860
1,408,297
28 163,789
30 1,209,295
1,373,084
34,098
1,407,182
31 1,115
1,408,297

BRE R CHEN HSIEN MIN
EEHAIE Managing director

TEAE
2006
FAT
HK$'000

[l
e

25,483
29,289
378,676

23,348

2,418
33,624
51,163
36,053

579,954

684,454
113,270

186,108
353

6,000
148,699

1,138,884

296,494
159,449

65,559
183,194

1,014,142

163,789
817,519

981,308
31,904

1,013,212

930

1,014,142
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Balance Sheet

RZZEZLF+-A=+—H AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2007

—ETLF ZETRF

2007 2006

P& FHET FAET
Note HK$°000 HK$'000

FRBEE
RBRARZERE
mBEE

H At FE UL R 3R

& 1 — ZX [T /8~ R BR 3K

mBREIE
fEsT &M
FEAS — ZK HY /B & RIRR SR

mBEEFE

REERRBAE

BE KR

Non-current assets
Investments in subsidiaries

Current assets
Other receivables

Amount due from a subsidiary
Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities
Accrued charges

Amount due to a subsidiary

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Financed by:

Share capital
Reserves

Total equity

FR# R CHEN YING-CHIEH

F /& Chairman

17 165,635 165,635
230 232

18 207,986 192,618
25 178 266
208,394 193,116

2,292 2,084

1,157 270

3,449 2,354

204,945 190,762

370,580 356,397

28 163,789 163,789
30 206,791 192,608

370,580 356,397

BB R CHEN HSIEN MIN
E FH 445 Managing director
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

BE-—ZZ+FE+=-A=+—HLIEE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007
ARERBIEE AL
Attributable to
equity holders of the Company
R wE JERRER @t
Share Minority

capital Reserves interests Total
Pzt T TAT THx T
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RZTZR F—A—H At 1 January 2006 163,789 580,418 79,409 823,616
ERERE Currency translation differences 30 - 19,240 688 19,928
EENESERZWEFE  Net gain recognised directly in equity - 19,240 688 19,928
FNER Profit for the year 30 - 291,566 3,538 295,104
FABRRABE Total income recognised for the year - 310,806 4,226 315,032
BRE Dividends 30 - (73,705) (3,265) (76,970)
WD ERRER Acquisition of minority interests - - (48,466) (48,466)
(73,705) (51,731) (125,436)

“ZEZXRFT-A=+—H At 31 December 2006
163,789 817,519 31,904 1,013,212
EHER Currency translation differences 30 - 77,495 1,537 79,032
BEENEREAZMEFE  Net gain recognised directly in equity - 77,495 1,537 79,032
FNEF Profit for the year 30 - 384,383 4,337 388,720
FABRRALE Total income recognised for the year - 461,878 5,874 467,752
AR AR 2 SRR Share-based payment expenses 30 - 11,792 11,792
i d5) Dividends 30 - (81,894) (3,533) (85,427)
IhE- 0% U e S Acquisition of minority interests - - (1,397) (1,397)
LYRRFE Capital injection by a minority shareholder - - 1,250 1,250
- (70,102) (3,680) (73,782)

RZZEZ+F+=-A=1+—H At 31 December 2007
163,789 1,209,295 34,098 1,407,182

38 Prime Success International Group Limited
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

BHE-ZZt+tHE+-“HA=+—HILEE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007

Pt aE
Note

R E
BEELZIREFH
B EEAIMEE IR

REEBES 2B EFH

BREERE
WEAILESRERE

Y B Bt /B8 ' =) 2 BES
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(s AR K
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Operating activities
Net cash generated from operations 32
Tax paid outside Hong Kong

Net cash generated from
operating activities

Investing activities

Acquisition of an available-for-sale
financial asset

Acquisition of additional interests
in subsidiaries

Dividend received from an
associated company

Interest received

Payment for land use rights

Purchase of fixed assets

Deposits paid for acquisition
of fixed assets

Proceeds from disposal of
fixed assets

Proceeds from disposal of an
available-for-sale financial asset

Net cash used in investing activities

Financing activities

Contribution by a minority shareholder
Dividends paid

Dividends paid to minority shareholders
Decrease in pledged bank deposits
Interest paid

Repayment of bank loans

New bank loans raised

Net cash used in financing activities

Decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents
as at 1 January 25

Effect of foreign exchange
rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents
as at 31 December 25

TETRF

2006

FHET

HK$'000

324,167 361,147
(80,900) (91,528)
243,267 269,619
= (187)
(1,664) (75,380)
199 225
4,413 3,830
(10,394) (2,206)
(178,653) (143,952)
= (23,348)
1,806 221
= 280
(184,293) (240,517)
1,250 -
(81,894) (73,705)
(3,533) (3,265)
6,000 -
(11,341) (9,199)
(243,820) (161,234)
255,604 211,385
(77,734) (36,018)
(18,760) (6,916)
148,699 146,467
51,753 9,148
181,692 148,699
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Notes to the Accounts

1. —REHR 1.

KBBREERBRAR ([AAF]) REKERA A
(BRI AEE]) TERPRNEEESR - REHRA
HEBER D2 ER  MENBARE ([EE])
AIRETEZHATS -

RAARRRAESHEFAMKNIZERAR  H
BRIDHREBBEXSGMERAR LW RAFA]
2 FEf ¥ =R AR Ugland House, South Church
Street, P. O. Box 309, George Town, Grand
Cayman, Cayman lIslands, British West Indies °

WEREREER - ZEZN\FOA+OEKESFS
HEfEFIIT -

2. FEEHBXE 2.
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RETHREHE - ERERAEERAR
SEZ e BREELHE - P REEHEH
FEMEZHE  AHREREBEABRR
Kt 2 BRI 4K EE -

40 Prime Success International Group Limited

General information

Prime Success International Group Limited (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries (together the “Group”) is
principally engaged in the manufacturing and distribution
of footwear, apparel and accessories in China with major
export market in the United States of America (the “US”).

The Company is incorporated in the Cayman Islands
with limited liability and its shares are listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. The address of its registered
office is Ugland House, South Church Street, P. O. Box 309,
George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, British West
Indies.

These consolidated accounts have been approved for
issue by the Board of Directors on 14 April 2008.

Principal accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the
preparation of these consolidated accounts are set out
below. These policies have been consistently applied to
all the years presented unless otherwise stated.

(a) Basis of preparation

The consolidated accounts have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”) issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The
consolidated accounts have been prepared under
the historical cost convention, as modified by the
revaluation of available-for-sale financial assets,
financial assets and financial liabilities (including
derivative financial instruments) at fair value through
profit or loss.

The preparation of accounts in conformity with
HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise
its judgement in the process of applying the Group’s
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher
degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated accounts, are disclosed in Note 4.
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Principal accounting policies (continued)

(a)

Basis of preparation (continued)

(i)

(ii)

Standards, amendments and interpretations

effective and adopted by the Group in 2007

HKAS 1 (Amendment) Presentation of Financial
Statements: Capital Disclosures

Financial Instruments:
Disclosures

Applying the Restatement
Approach under HKAS 29,
Financial Reporting in
Hyperinflationary
Economies

Scope of HKFRS 2

HKFRS 7

HK(IFRIC) - Int 7

HK(IFRIC) - Int 8

HK(IFRIC) - Int 9 Re-assessment of

Embedded Derivatives

HK(IFRIC) - Int 10 Interim Financial

Reporting and
Impairment

The adoption of HKFRS 7 and the complementary
amendment to HKAS 1 has resulted in new
disclosures relating to financial instruments and
how the Group manages its capital resources,
but has no impact on the results or net assets
for the year. HK(IFRIC) - Int 9 and HK(IFRIC)
- Int 10 have no effect on the consolidated
accounts for the year. HK(IFRIC) - Int 7 and
HK(IFRIC) — Int 8 are not relevant to the Group'’s
operations.

Standards, amendments and interpretations that
have been issued but are not yet effective nor
have been adopted by the Group in 2007

HKAS 1 (Revised) “Presentation of Financial
Statements”' requires all owner changes
in equity to be presented in a statement of
changes in equity. All comprehensive income is
presented in one statement of comprehensive
income or in two statements (a separate income
statement and a statement of comprehensive
income). It requires presenting a statement
of financial position as at the beginning of
the earliest comparative period in a complete
set of financial statements when there are
retrospective adjustments or reclassification
adjustments. However, it does not change the
recognition, measurement or disclosure of
specific transactions and other events required
by other HKFRS.
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Principal accounting policies (continued)

Basis of preparation (continued)
(i) Standards, amendments and interpretations

that have been issued but are not yet effective
nor have been adopted by the Group in 2007
(continued)

HKAS 23 (Revised) “Borrowing Costs”' requires
an entity to capitalise borrowing costs directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of a qualifying asset (one that takes
a substantial period of time to get ready for
use or sale) as part of the cost of that asset.
The option of immediately expensing those
borrowing costs will be removed.

HKAS 27 (Revised) “Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements” requires non-controlling
interests (i.e. minority interests) to be presented
in the consolidated statement of financial
position within equity, separately from the equity
of the owners of the parent. Total comprehensive
income must be attributed to the owners of the
parent and to the non-controlling interests even
if this results in the non-controlling interests
having a deficit balance. Changes in a parent’s
ownership interest in a subsidiary that do not
result in the loss of control are accounted for
within equity. When control of a subsidiary
is lost, the assets and liabilities and related
equity components of the former subsidiary are
derecognised. Any gain or loss is recognised
in profit or loss. Any investment retained in the
former subsidiary is measured at its fair value at
the date when control is lost.

HKAS 32 and HKAS 1 (Amendments) “Puttable
Financial Instruments and Obligations Arising
on Liquidation” requires some puttable financial
instruments and some financial instruments that
impose on the entity an obligation to deliver to
another party a pro rata share of the net assets
of the entity only on liquidation to be classified
as equity.
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Principal accounting policies (continued)

(a)

Basis of preparation (continued)
(i) Standards, amendments and interpretations

that have been issued but are not yet effective
nor have been adopted by the Group in 2007
(continued)

HKFRS 2 (Amendment) “Share-based Payment
Vesting Conditions and Cancellations”'
clarifies the definition of “vesting conditions”
and specifies the accounting treatment of
“cancellations” by the counterparty to a
share-based payment arrangement. Vesting
conditions are service conditions (which
require a counterparty to complete a specified
period of service) and performance conditions
(which require a specified period of service
and specified performance targets to be met)
only. All non-vesting conditions and vesting
conditions that are market conditions shall
be taken into account when estimating the
fair value of the equity instruments granted.
All cancellations are accounted for as an
acceleration of vesting and the amount that
would otherwise have been recognised over the
remainder of the vesting period is recognised
immediately.

HKFRS 3 (Revised) “Business Combination”?
may bring more transactions into acquisition
accounting as combinations by contract alone
and combinations of mutual entities are brought
into the scope of the standard and the definition
of a business has been amended slightly. It
now states that the elements are “capable of
being conducted” rather than are “conducted
and managed”. It requires considerations
(including contingent consideration), each
identifiable asset and liability to be measured
at its acquisition-date fair value, except leases
and insurance contracts, reacquired right,
indemnification assets as well as some assets
and liabilities required to be measured in
accordance with other HKFRS. They are income
taxes, employee benefits, share-based payment
and non-current assets held for sale and
discontinued operations. Any non-controlling
interest in an acquiree is measured either at
fair value or at the non-controlling interest’s
proportionate share of the acquiree’s net
identifiable assets.
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Principal accounting policies (continued)

(a)

Basis of preparation (continued)
(i) Standards, amendments and interpretations

that have been issued but are not yet effective
nor have been adopted by the Group in 2007
(continued)

HKFRS 8 “Operating Segments”' replaces
HKAS 14 and aligns segment reporting with
the requirements of the US standard SFAS 131,
“Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise
and Related Information”. The new standard
requires a “management approach”, under
which segment information is presented on the
same basis as that used for internal reporting
purposes. Management anticipates that the
number of reporting segments, as well as the
manner in which the segments are reported,
will change to bring in line with the internal
reporting provided to the chief operating
decision-maker.

HK(IFRIC) — Int 11 “HKFRS 2 - Group and
Treasury Share Transaction” provides guidance
on whether share-based transactions involving
treasury shares or involving group entities (for
example, options over a parent’s shares) should
be accounted for as equity-settled or cash-
settled share based payment transactions in the
stand-alone accounts of the parent and group
companies.

HK(IFRIC) - Int 12 “Service Concession
Arrangements”* applies to contractual
arrangements whereby a private sector operator
participates in the development, financing,
operation and maintenance of infrastructure for
public sector services.

HK(IFRIC) - Int 13 “Customer Loyalty
Programmes”® clarifies that where goods or
services are sold together with a customer
loyalty incentive (for example, loyalty points or
free products), the arrangement is a multiple-
element arrangement and the consideration
receivable from the customer is allocated
between the components of the arrangement
using fair values.
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2. Principal accounting policies (continued)

(a)

Basis of preparation (continued)
(i) Standards, amendments and interpretations

that have been issued but are not yet effective
nor have been adopted by the Group in 2007
(continued)

HK(IFRIC) — Int 14 "HKAS 19 — The Limit on
a Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding
Requirements and their Interaction” provides
guidance on assessing the limit in HKAS 19
on the amount of the surplus that can be
recognised as an asset. It also explains how
the pension asset or liability may be affected
by a statutory or contractual minimum funding
requirement.

! Effective for accounting periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2009

2 Effective for accounting periods beginning
on or after 1 July 2009

8 Effective for accounting periods beginning
on or after 1 March 2007

4 Effective for accounting periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2008

P Effective for accounting periods beginning
on or after 1 July 2008

The Group has already commenced an assessment
of the related impact to the Group but is not yet in a
position to state whether substantial changes to the
Group’s accounting policies and presentation of the
accounts will be resulted.

Consolidation
The consolidated accounts include the accounts of
the Company and all of its subsidiaries made up to
31 December.

(i)

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the
Group has the power to govern the financial and
operating policies generally accompanying a
shareholding of more than one half of the voting
rights. The existence and effect of potential
voting rights that are currently exercisable or
convertible are considered when assessing
whether the Group controls another entity.
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Principal accounting policies (continued)

Consolidation (continued)

(i)

(ii)

Subsidiaries (continued)

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date
on which control is transferred to the Group.
They are de-consolidated from the date that
control ceases.

The purchase method of accounting is used
to account for the acquisition of subsidiaries
by the Group. The cost of an acquisition is
measured as the fair value of the assets given,
equity instruments issued and liabilities incurred
or assumed at the date of exchange, plus
costs directly attributable to the acquisition.
Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and
contingent liabilities assumed in a business
combination are measured initially at their fair
values at the acquisition date, irrespective of
the extent of any minority interest. The excess
of the cost of acquisition over the fair value of
the Group’s share of the identifiable net assets
acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the cost of
acquisition is less than the fair value of the net
assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference
is recognised directly in the consolidated profit
and loss account.

Inter-company transactions, balances and
unrealised gains on transactions between group
companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses
are also eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred.

In the Company'’s balance sheet the investments
in subsidiaries are stated at cost less
provision for impairment losses. The results of
subsidiaries are accounted by the Company on
the basis of dividend received and receivable.

Transactions with minority interests

The Group applies a policy of treating
transactions with minority interests as
transactions with parties external to the Group.
Disposals to minority interests result in gains
or losses for the Group that are recorded in the
consolidated profit and loss account. Purchases
from minority interests result in goodwill, being
the difference between any consideration paid
and the relevant share acquired of the carrying
value of net assets of the subsidiary.
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Principal accounting policies (continued)

(b) Consolidation (continued)
(iii) Associated company

An associated company is an entity over which
the Group has significant influence but not
control, generally accompanying a shareholding
of between 20% and 50% of the voting rights.
Investment in an associated company is
accounted for using the equity method of
accounting and are initially recognised at cost.

The Group’s share of its associated company'’s
post-acquisition profits or losses is recognised
in the consolidated profit and loss account,
and its share of post-acquisition movements
in reserves is recognised in reserves. The
cumulative post-acquisition movements are
adjusted against the carrying amount of the
investment. When the Group’s share of losses
in the associated company equals or exceeds
its interest in the associated company, including
any other unsecured long-term receivables, the
Group does not recognise further losses, unless
it has incurred obligations or made payments on
behalf of the associated company.

(c) Foreign currency translation

(i)

(ii)

Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the accounts of each of
the Group’s entities are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment
in which the entity operates (the “functional
currency”). The consolidated accounts are
presented in Hong Kong dollar, which is
different from the Company’s functional currency
of Renminbi. The directors consider that the
presentation of consolidated accounts in Hong
Kong dollar will facilitate analysis of financial
information of the Group.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated
into the functional currency using the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting
from the settlement of such transactions and
from the translation at year-end exchange rates
of monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies are recognised in the profit
and loss account.
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Principal accounting policies (continued)

(c)

Foreign currency translation (continued)

(ii)

(iif)

Transactions and balances (continued)
Changes in the fair value of monetary securities
denominated in foreign currency classified
as available-for-sale are analysed between
translation differences resulting from changes
in the amortised cost of the security and other
changes in the carrying amount of the security.
Translation differences related to changes in the
amortised cost are recognised in the profit and
loss account, and other changes in the carrying
amount are recognised in equity.

Translation differences on non-monetary
financial assets and liabilities are reported as
part of the fair value gain or loss. Translation
differences on non-monetary financial assets
and liabilities such as equities held at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised in the profit
and loss account as part of the fair value gain
or loss. Translation differences on non-monetary
financial assets such as equities classified as
available-for-sale are included in the available-
for-sale reserve in equity.

Group companies

The results and financial position of all
the group entities (none of which has the
currency of a hyperinflationary economy) that
have a functional currency different from the
presentation currency are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

— assets and liabilities for each balance
sheet presented are translated at the
closing rate at the date of that balance
sheet;

- income and expenses for each profit and
loss account are translated at average
exchange rates; and

— all resulting exchange differences are
recognised as a separate component of
equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising
from the translation of the net investment in
foreign operations, and of borrowings and other
currency instruments designated as hedges of
such investments, are taken to shareholders’
equity. When a foreign operation is partially
disposed of or sold, such exchange differences
are recognised in the consolidated profit and
loss account as part of the gain or loss on sale.
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Principal accounting policies (continued)

(c)

Foreign currency translation (continued)

(iii) Group companies (continued)
Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on
the acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as
assets and liabilities of the foreign entity and
translated at the closing rate.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of assets remain with the lessor are
accounted for as operating leases. Payments
made under operating leases net of any incentives
received from the lessor are charged to the profit
and loss account on a straight-line basis over the
lease periods.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of
an acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s
share of the net identifiable assets of the acquired
subsidiaries at the date of acquisition. Goodwill on
acquisition of subsidiaries is included in intangible
assets. Separately recognised goodwill is tested
annually for impairment and carried at cost less
accumulated impairment losses. Impairment losses
on goodwill are not reversed. Gains or losses on the
disposal of an entity include the carrying amount of
goodwill relating to the entity sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units for
the purpose of impairment testing. The allocation is
made to those cash-generating units or groups of
cash-generating units that are expected to benefit
from the business combination in which the goodwill
arose.

Land use rights

Land use rights are stated at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses if
any. Cost mainly represents the consideration paid
for the rights to use the land on which various plants
and buildings are situated for a period of 10 to 50
years from the date the respective right was granted.
Amortisation of land use rights is calculated on a
straight-line basis over the period of the rights.

Fixed assets

Fixed assets, comprise leasehold buildings,
leasehold improvements, construction-in-progress,
plant and machinery, furniture, fixtures and equipment
and motor vehicles, are stated at historical cost
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses if any. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.
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Principal accounting policies (continued)

(9)

KRHEREEERAR

Fixed assets (continued)

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the
replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs and
maintenance are expensed in the profit and loss
account during the financial period in which they are
incurred.

Fixed assets are depreciated at rates sufficient to
write off their cost less accumulated impairment
losses to their residual value over their estimated
useful lives on a straight-line basis. The principal
annual rates are as follows:

Over the terms of the lease
or 50 years, whichever is
shorter

Leasehold buildings

Leasehold Over the terms of the lease
improvements or 2 to 5 years, whichever
is shorter
Plant and machinery 20%
Furniture, fixtures
and equipment 20%
Motor vehicles 20%

Construction-in-progress represents fixed assets
under construction and pending installation and is
stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses
if any. Cost includes the costs of construction of
buildings and the costs of plant and machinery.
No depreciation is charged on construction-in-
progress until such time as the relevant assets are
completed and are available for intended use. When
the assets concerned are brought into use, the costs
are transferred to fixed assets and depreciated in
accordance with the policy stated above.

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each
balance sheet date.

An asset’'s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s
carrying amount is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount (Note 2(h)).

Gains or losses on disposal of fixed assets, the
difference between the net sales proceeds and
the carrying amount of the relevant assets, are
recognised in the profit and loss account.



2,

FEEFEE(H)

(h)

BERE

AERAAFHREAAREAZEERA
B MEFET - RRERNR AEHZ
EENHBABRTARBEIKCEEE S
RN BB FETTRA o 48 ERREEB
HEAKE S - B SRR RERRER
BoaROEEAEEAFEBRBEXAE
HEREEURRERE) o FFHRER -
BEDZRAENZRRERE GREELE
) z&EEREA - ERBEBEZEE (B
BRI REFEE BRI EE A ERERE -

ETREE

AEBRESREESER AT EE
ABHZEMEE  BERRERIRFT - UKk
THESRMEE NBRTEAZREEZ
BOME - ERERVSERFEETHE SR
BEZDE-

(i) BRAFEEFARDEHBEE

BAVEEFABEZEREERR
FEESREE -HWEBEENEH
NHEE A BRLEREER - kK
FEEEERAE TATETAS
BERBEEERN BRULEMNZE
EDBERARDEE -

(ii) B RIERER

BN U BR R S I 4 O BR T 5
EmMARBREXRATEERENIITES
MEE -BEXNERERFARDE
E-EINHASEEARL12(EA K
BEBIN - WEERRERERD B
RIETDEE EFRREREFRE
ERERIEEZIREERNR MR
WRR Kz & (HaE2()) -

2,

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(h)

Impairment of assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life or have not
yet available for use are not subject to amortisation
and are tested annually for impairment. Assets
that are subject to amortisation are reviewed
for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is
recognised for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s
fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For
the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating
units). Assets other than goodwill that suffered an
impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the
impairment at each balance sheet date.

Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets in the
following categories: at fair value through profit or
loss, loans and receivables and available-for-sale.
The classification depends on the purposes for which
the financial assets were acquired. Management
determines the classification of its financial assets at
initial recognition.

(i) Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss
Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss are financial assets held for trading. A
financial asset is classified in this category if
acquired principally for the purpose of selling
in the short term. Derivatives are classified as
held for trading unless they are designated as
hedges. Assets in this category are classified
as current assets.

(i) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active
market. They are included in current assets
except for maturities greater than 12 months
after the balance sheet date which are
classified as non-current assets. Loans and
receivables are classified as trade receivables,
other receivables and deposits in the balance
sheet (Note 2(1)).
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Principal accounting policies (continued)

(i)

KRHEREEERAR

Financial assets (continued)

(iii) Available-for-sale financial assets
Available-for-sale financial assets are non-
derivatives that are either designated in this
category or not classified in any of the other
categories. They are included in non-current
assets unless management intends to dispose
of the investment within 12 months of the
balance sheet date.

Regular purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade-date — the date on which
the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset.
Investments are initially recognised at fair value
plus transaction costs for all financial assets not
carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
assets carried at fair value through profit or loss
are initially recognised at fair value, and transaction
costs are expensed in the profit and loss account.
Financial assets are derecognised when the rights
to receive cash flows from the investments have
expired or have been transferred and the Group
has transferred substantially all risks and rewards
of ownership. Available-for-sale financial assets and
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are subsequently carried at fair value. Loans and
receivables are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value
of financial assets classified under financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss are presented
in the profit and loss account as fair value gain or
loss on financial assets in the period in which they
arise. Dividend income from financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss is recognised in the profit
and loss account as part of other income when the
Group’s right to receive payments is established.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities
denominated in a foreign currency and classified as
available-for-sale are analysed between translation
differences resulting from changes in amortised cost
of the security and other changes in the carrying
amount of the security. The translation differences on
monetary securities are recognised in profit and loss
account; translation differences on non-monetary
securities are recognised in equity. Changes in the
fair value of monetary and non-monetary securities
classified as available-for-sale are recognised in

equity.
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Principal accounting policies (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

When securities classified as available-for-sale
are sold or impaired, the accumulated fair value
adjustments recognised in equity are included in
the profit and loss account as gains and losses from
available-for-sale financial assets.

Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments
are recognised in the profit and loss account as part
of other income when the Group’s right to receive
payments is established.

The fair values of quoted financial assets are based
on current bid prices. If the market for a financial
asset is not active (and for unlisted securities), the
Group establishes fair value by using valuation
techniques. These include the use of recent arm’s
length transactions, reference to other instruments
that are substantially the same, discounted cash
flow analysis, and option pricing models, making
maximum use of market inputs and relying as little as
possible on entity-specific inputs.

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date
whether there is objective evidence that a financial
asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. In
the case of equity securities classified as available-
for-sale, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair
value of the security below its cost is considered
as an indicator that the securities are impaired.
If any such evidence exists for available-for-sale
financial assets, the cumulative loss — measured as
the difference between the acquisition cost and the
current fair value, less any impairment loss on that
financial asset previously recognised in the profit
and loss account — is removed from equity and
recognised in the profit and loss account. Impairment
losses recognised in the profit and loss account
on equity instruments are not reversed through the
profit and loss account. Impairment test on trade
receivables is described in Note 2(1).

Derivative financial instruments

All derivative financial instruments are accounted
for at fair value through profit or loss and the gain
or loss derived from changes in its fair value is
recognised in the profit and loss account unless the
derivative financial instrument qualifies for hedge
accounting.
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Principal accounting policies (continued)

(k)

KRHEREEERAR

Inventories

Inventories comprise raw materials, work-in-progress
and finished goods are stated at the lower of cost
and net realisable value. Cost, calculated on the
weighted average basis, comprises materials, direct
labour, other direct costs and related production
overheads (based on normal operating capacity) and
excludes borrowing costs. Net realisable value is
the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business less applicable variable selling expenses.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised
initially at fair value and subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest
method less provision for impairment. A provision
for impairment of trade and other receivables is
established when there is objective evidence that
the Group will not be able to collect all amounts
due according to the original terms of receivables.
Significant financial difficulties of the debtor,
probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or
financial reorganisation, and default or delinquency
in payments are considered indicators that the trade
receivable is impaired. The amount of the provision
is the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the original effective interest rate. The
amount of the provision is recognised in the profit
and loss account. When a trade receivable is proven
uncollectible, it is written off against the provision
for impairment of trade and other receivables.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written
off are credited to the profit and loss account.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand,
deposits held at call with banks, time deposits
and other short-term highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less, and
bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within
borrowings in current liabilities on the balance sheet.

Trade payables

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method.



2,

FESFEEH)

(0)

fEE

EENFZURTFEERR(HBRFTEERXS
AR o fEEH R AB R AT « FTISK
BHBRZZHRA) BBLOEE HZEZE
TIAERMEERNEE R ERRRER

EESERRBAE  RIFAKEAERMF
EHNEEREFPEREFHERLETRD
1218 A 1& RUER S o

B H R IA

EHAEHASIRARENE AR R
RAKEMERELERRTBABR i
TREBFAAERITBZVOATE - B
EEHAERERARBERAFRENS
MR IBRHIER  LHEBEEIFR T REAS
1SN TG B R R R R EREE B

EERBNREERARIBMERERE
EREPZIRAEME CEREZRE ARG
EERRBEEE - AN HELCHRBDESE
BRR S (EBAHERIIN MTEREENK

BE MXZERLEZESFRERVE
MELERE - AT EIIR - EEHIATIAR &

BHEMARBLEERZHEZEPIETE
WEARBERBABECHBREEXLEER
ERBABERER -

ERRAEERAELE A AERET R
EZRZ B RBERTOGE N SRFER o

AEBERRIMBRARE —KEERAZER
BFfEAEREZRFHELERIARME K
FAEE A BOERER2ER B
RN ARIBERN A TR R AR A m R I 5p
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Principal accounting policies (continued)

(0)

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value,
net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings
are subsequently stated at amortised cost; any
difference between the proceeds (net of transaction
costs) and the redemption value is recognised in
the profit and loss account over the period of the
borrowings using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities
unless the Group has an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after
the balance sheet date.

Current and deferred taxation

The current income tax charge is calculated on
the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date in the countries/
places where the company’s subsidiaries and
associates operate and generate taxable income.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken
in tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation
and establishes provisions where appropriate on
the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax
authorities.

Deferred taxation is provided in full, using the
liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts in the consolidated accounts.
However, the deferred taxation is not accounted for if
it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability
in a transaction other than a business combination
that at the time of the transaction affects neither
accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred
taxation is determined using tax rates (and laws)
that have been enacted or substantially enacted by
the balance sheet date and are expected to apply
when the related deferred tax asset is realised or the
deferred tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences
can be utilised.

Deferred taxation is provided on temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries
and an associated company except where the
timing of the reversal of the temporary difference
can be controlled by the Group and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.
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Principal accounting policies (continued)
(q) Employee benefits

(i)

(ii)

(ii)

KBHEREEERAR

Bonus plans

The expected cost of bonus payments are
recognised as a liability when the Group has
a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of services rendered by employees and a
reliable estimate of the obligation can be made.

Liabilities for bonus plans are expected to be
settled within the next twelve months and are
measured at the amounts expected to be paid
when they are settled.

Pension obligations

The Group participates in a number of defined
contribution retirement schemes in Hong Kong,
Taiwan and various cities in China where the
Group operates.

A defined contribution plan is a pension plan
under which the Group pays fixed contributions
to separately administered funds on a
mandatory, contractual or voluntary basis. The
Group has no legal or constructive obligations
to pay further contributions if the funds do not
hold sufficient assets to pay all employees the
benefits relating to employee service in the
current and prior periods. The contributions are
recognised as employee benefit expense when
they are due and are reduced by contributions
forfeited by those employees who leave the
scheme prior to vesting fully in the contributions.
Prepaid contributions are recognised as an
asset to the extent that a cash refund or a
reduction in the future payments is available.

Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-
based compensation plan. The fair value of
the employee services received in exchange
for the grant of the options is recognised as an
expense. The total amount to be expensed over
the vesting period is determined by reference to
the fair value of the options granted, excluding
the impact of any non-market vesting conditions
(for example, profitability and sales growth
targets). Non-market vesting conditions are
included in assumptions about the number
of options that are expected to vest. At each
balance sheet date, the entity revises its
estimates of the number of options that are
expected to vest. It recognises the impact of
the revision of original estimates, if any, in the
profit and loss account, and a corresponding
adjustment to equity over the remaining vesting
period.
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Principal accounting policies (continued)

(@)

Employee benefits (continued)

(iii) Share-based compensation (continued)
The proceeds received net of any directly
attributable transaction costs are credited
to share capital (nominal value) and share
premium when the options are exercised.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a
present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result
of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made.
Where the time value of money is material, provisions
are stated at the present value of the expenditure
expected to settle the obligation.

All provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet
date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimate.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as
contingent liabilities, unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefit is remote. Possible obligations,
whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits
is remote.

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable for sale of
goods and services in the ordinary course of
the Group’s activities. Revenue is shown net of
applicable value-added tax, returns, rebates and
discounts and after eliminating sales within the
Group.

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that
future economic benefits will flow to the Group and
the amount of revenue can be reliably measured.

Revenue from sales of goods manufactured or traded
is recognised on the transfer of significant risks and
rewards of ownership, which generally coincides with
the time when the goods are delivered to customers
and title has passed.
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Principal accounting policies (continued)

Revenue recognition (continued)

Government incentives are recognised where there
is reasonable assurance that the incentives will
be received and all attaching conditions will be
complied with.

Handling income is recognised when the services
are rendered.

Royalty income is recognised on an accrual basis
in accordance with the substance of the relevant
agreement.

Operating lease rental income is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the periods of the leases.

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion
basis using the effective interest method. When
a receivable is impaired, the Group reduces the
carrying amount to its recoverable amount, being
the estimated future cash flow discounted at the
original effective interest rate of the instrument, and
continues unwinding the discount as interest income.
Interest income on impaired loans is recognised
using the original effective interest rate.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to
receive payment is established.

Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and
operations engaged in providing products or
services that are subject to risks and returns that
are different from those of other business segments.
A geographical segment is engaged in providing
products or services within a particular economic
environment that are subject to risks and returns that
are different from those of segments operating in
other economic environments.

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial
reporting, the Group has determined that the primary
segment reporting format is by business segment
and the secondary segment reporting format is by
geographical segment.

In respect of geographical segment reporting, sales
are based on the country in which the customers
are located. Total assets and capital expenditure are
based on where the assets are located.
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Principal accounting policies (continued)

(u)

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the equity holders of the
Company is recognised as a liability in the Group’s
accounts in the period in which the dividends are
approved by the board of directors and the equity
holders of the Company.

Comparative figures
Certain comparative figures have been reclassified
to conform with the current year’s presentation.

Financial risk management

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial
risks: foreign exchange risk, cash flow interest rate risk,
credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall risk
management program focuses on the unpredictability of
financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse
effects on the Group’s financial performance. The board
of directors reviews and agrees policies for managing
each of these risks and they are summarised below.

(a)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group mainly operates in China with transactions
mainly settled in Renminbi (RMB), Hong Kong dollar
(HKD) and United States dollar (USD). The Group
is mainly exposed to foreign exchange risk arising
from future commercial transactions and recognised
financial assets and liabilities denominated in
currencies other than the functional currency of the
group entities to which they relate and the Group
manages these exposures with foreign exchange
forward contracts.

The net fair value of foreign exchange forward
contracts entered by the Group as economic
hedges of monetary assets and liabilities in
foreign currencies as at 31 December 2007 was
HK$2,450,000 which has been recognised as
derivative financial instruments.

The details of the currencies in which the Group’s
bank loans are denominated are set out in Note 27
to the accounts. Except for certain USD bank loans
drawn by the group entities in China, the Group’s
bank loans are principally denominated in the
functional currency of the relevant group entity and
in case of group entities whose functional currency
is HKD, in either HKD or USD. Management does
not anticipate any significant foreign exchange risk
associated with the Group’s borrowings.
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3.

Financial risk management (continued)

(a)

KRHEREEERAR

Foreign exchange risk (continued)

As at 31 December 2007, the post-tax profit of the
Group would have been increased by approximately
HK$6,638,000 (2006: HK$5,356,000) if RMB had
strengthened by 5% against HKD/USD mainly
resulted from foreign exchange gains/losses on
translation of HKD and USD denominated monetary
assets and liabilities and gain/loss from foreign
exchange forward contracts with all other variables
held constant.

Cash flow interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to cash flow interest rate
risk mainly arising from short-term bank borrowings
and overdrafts bearing interest at floating rates.
Management intends to draw short-term bank loans
as to increase flexibility in financing. The Group
will review whether bank loans bearing fixed or
floating rates should be drawn from time to time with
reference to the trend of changes in interest rates.
The Group did not enter into any interest rate swaps
to hedge its exposure to interest rate risks.

As at 31 December 2007, the post-tax profit of the
Group would have been decreased/increased by
approximately HK$1,950,000 (2006: HK$1,832,000)
if the market interest rates had been increased/
decreased by 100 basis points with all other
variables held constant.

Credit risk

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk which
will cause a financial loss to the Group due to failure
to perform an obligation by the counterparties is
arising from the carrying amount of the respective
recognised financial assets (mainly include trade
receivables, other receivables, deposits and bank
balances) as stated in the consolidated balance
sheet.

The majority of the Group’s trade and other
receivables arose from credit sales to customers.
In order to minimise the credit risk, the Group has
delegated a team responsible for determination of
credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring
procedures to ensure that follow-up action is taken
to recover overdue debts. In addition, the Group
reviews the recoverable amount of each individual
balance receivable at each balance sheet date to
ensure that adequate impairment provisions are
made for irrecoverable amounts.

Rental deposits are mainly placed with various
landlords in China and are due to refund upon the
expiry of the tenancy agreements and handover the
leased premises. During the year, the Group did not
experience significant defaults by the landlords.
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136,496,000/ 7T ) °

AEBHCRAERBEIFBRRCRETE
ZAERFHBAMT

3.

Financial risk management (continued)

(c)

Credit risk (continued)

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited as the
counterparties are renowned financial institutions
registered in Hong Kong, Mainland China and
Taiwan.

Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group is unable to
meet its current obligations when they fall due.

The Group measures and monitors its liquidity
through the maintenance of prudent ratio regarding
to the liquidity structure of the overall assets,
liabilities, loans and commitments of the Group.
The Group also maintains a healthy level of liquid
assets and committed banking facilities to ensure
the availability of sufficient cash flows to meet any
unexpected and material cash requirements in the
ordinary course of business. As at 31 December
2007, the Group has unutilised committed
banking facilities of HK$257,152,000 (2006:
HK$136,496,000).

The contractual maturity of the Group’s financial
liabilities based on the undiscounted cash flows is
as follows:

=@BAZE ~ERE
=EAR ~MEA —F st
Between Between
Within 3 3 and 6 months
months 6 months and 1 year Total
FHET AT FHET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-EELF At 31 December 2007
+=—A=+—H
2B SRR Trade payables 461,099 - - 461,099
E b E BRI Other payables 163,893 - - 163,893
RITER Bank loans 132,834 42,944 19,200 194,978
757,826 42,944 19,200 819,970
RZZEZRF At 31 December 2006
+=-—A=+—
B S REMNRR Trade payables 296,494 - - 296,494
E M ERERR Other payables 123,672 - - 123,672
RITER Bank loans 156,200 19,220 7,774 183,194
576,366 19,220 7,774 603,360
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3. MEBERER (&) 3.

(e) EXER
REBEAEH T EHAZARBEAEER
CHBCER I RERBREZERALE M
STEEEKLEERGNEREE-

REEEREEARE UK ERBRE
EL A - REE A AR MR RIEE 2K
B MREREEARNKBEITHRD AL
AREARAER RBZEZ-_ZTZTLF+ A
—t+—BARERZEERNFTZA=+—H8IE
FEAN- B2 BRKBFITESS -

AEBERBABEEROSAEABRBERSL
K (B BRRITERBR AR R RO R A
EihER) EREA REERZEBEHR
I BARGRELERNT

Financial risk management (continued)

(e) Capital management
The primary objective of the Group’s capital
management is to safeguard the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern and to maintain healthy
capital ratio in order to support its business and
maximise shareholder value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes
adjustments to it, in light of changes in economic
conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital structure,
the Group may adjust the dividend payment to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders or
issue new shares. There were no changes in the
objectives, policies or processes during the years
ended 31 December 2007 and 31 December 2006.

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio,
which is interest-bearing bank loans divided by
equity attributable to equity holders of the Company.
The gearing ratios as at the balance sheet dates
were as follows:

—ETREF

2006

FEBEITEX Interest-bearing bank loans 194,978 183,194
2NN SHESZEDN Equity attributable to equity holders of the Company

e S 1,373,084 981,308

BEHRNFBEEA Gearing ratio
FE( MR b 14.2% 18.7%
4. EEGHEFTRUE 4. Critical accounting estimates and judgements

At kA EFERBELR I EOERFMGE
BREEBMBRTHRREHNGIEELY -

AEBERAREL G RRE  AfiEL g5t
BABEREBREAZENNEBERER - TXH
BAESARBRAEESITEMRFEAEERA
BEREEAFLERNAEZ G RERE -
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Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and
are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning
the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The
estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
discussed below.
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EEG AT R A (&)

(a)

flEt B E
AEEGFECTREBEESAHERE EEE
HEELHBEMER  AHCEIEREZ

ReELBMZERBEEEL G - Eha
EREER AEEAGTREELEMLZ
EHMARBERE  WARESBRIREI
FREZEHeREZHE (MFE14) -

PR
REBEGNBERDERR ZPAEN - RE
PR mBERAFERERAE - HEEBD
BEZREAEERERBAZR S RFAHE - K
SERERFEHNBIINBEZME - B8
AN EZERRE o WREVHERELY
TRERERR  ERRFEFLRTHME
TS MR E R IR B -

TERE#E
ERERAEBE B TEERBTEERE
EREAERAFRARERTE BIHEA -
ERERRAERFHABRINBEGER
TETIE " BHER - 5 S MR MR
EREXRHEZRM ERENERBEE -
EHENESENEFHLRES  AMER
RER I E (HEA MR R -

fis st O 77 2 25 T IR

REBREFEERIF N Z M0 FE MR
EHUERFE - HEHFIRAE BT E

BRAREEAEN AR FEELEE - RE
& 2 BRI BV FIE R AR - WAIIMER

BRIRNREME  EEEZEEREHEHAMGHE
BHHRZFEREERIERFEENTE

4. Critical accounting estimates and judgements
(continued)

(a)

Estimated impairment of goodwill

The Group determines whether goodwill is impaired
on an annual basis. This requires an estimation
of the value in use of the cash-generating units to
which the goodwill is allocated. Estimating the value
in use requires the Group to make an estimate of the
expected future cash flows from the cash-generating
unit and also to choose a suitable discount rate in
order to calculate the present value of those cash
flows (Note 14).

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in several
jurisdictions. Significant judgment is required in
determining the provision for income taxes. There
are many transactions and calculations for which the
ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the
ordinary course of business. The Group recognises
liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based
on estimates of whether additional taxes will be
due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters
is different from the amounts that were initially
recorded, such differences will impact the income
tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in which
such determination is made.

Depreciation and amortisation

Management determines the estimated useful lives
and related depreciation/amortiation charges for
the Group’s fixed assets and intangible assets.
Management will revise the depreciation/amortisation
charges where useful lives are different to previously
estimated, or it will write off or write down technically
obsolete or non-strategic assets that have been
abandoned or sold. Periodic review could result
in a change in depreciable lives and therefore
depreciation/amortisation expense in future periods.

Estimated write-downs of inventories to net realisable
value

The Group writes down inventories to net realisable
value based on an assessment of the realisability
of inventories. Provisions are made for inventories
where events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the balances may not be realised. The
identification of obsolescence requires the use of
judgement and estimates. Where the exception is
different from the original estimate, such difference
will impact carrying value of inventories and net
realisable value for the periods in which such
estimate is changed.
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(e) AFEEMF
WEANEBMSES 2T A (WIEINT
ETE)AFEBEDNFRABELIET - A&
ERB— RN ERASHEER 2T RE
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BRROTEH IR BERER E5E
WiE - Rt ERIER - e BZEME
Ko HMEMERR ROTEREEX) K@
EBERERGEHEERBEAQFEERES
REEMS  SRABEAFEENERARHE
AERAEBMTARTMSNEREEHEBR
BHRSREM -
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4. Critical accounting estimates and judgements
(continued)

(e)

KBHEREEERAR

Fair value estimation

The fair value of financial instruments that are not
traded in an active market (for example, over-the-
counter derivatives) is determined by using valuation
techniques. The Group uses a variety of methods
and makes assumptions that are based on market
conditions existing at each balance sheet date.
Other techniques, such as estimated discounted
cash flows, are used to determine fair value for the
remaining financial instruments.

The face values less any estimated credit
adjustments for the Group’s financial assets and
liabilities with a maturity of less than one year,
including bank balances and cash, pledged
deposits, trade receivables, other receivables,
deposits, trade payables, other payables, bank loans
and overdrafts approximates their fair values. The fair
value of financial liabilities for disclosure purposes is
estimated by discounting the future contractual cash
flows at the current market interest rate available to
the Group for similar financial instruments.



EEE HttW ARHEMKEFE 5.
AEBEFRAZEER  WARE MY EFERD T

Turnover, other income and other gains, net
An analysis of the Group’s turnover, other income and

N other gains, net during the year is as follows:
=Ll DT NF
2007 2006
FExT FAET
HK$’000 HK$'000
L Turnover
tHEsEE M ME M  Sales of footwear and accessories 3,853,580 3,093,086
HAth g A Other income
BIRE R Tax refund on reinvestment 23,055 8,915
KA LMAIHE Income derived from an
ERMEE WA unlisted available-for-sale
(Bt E20(a)(i)) financial asset (Note 20(a)(i)) 3,000 3,000
FlEMA Interest income 4,413 3,830
BT e B Government incentives 4,866 2,606
FEEBEWA Handling income 1,110 2,361
HERERA Royalty income 385 321
e ALB5E Gross rental income 355 267
g B A Dividend income 44 57
A Others 2,602 2,339
39,830 23,696
H s — 5 Other gains, net
?TE@%‘EIHZ Fair value gain on derivative financial
NEEERE instruments 2,097 85
HEMHE SR Gain on disposal of available-for-sale
BE 2 W= financial assets - 280
HEBEEEZEE  Loss on disposal of fixed assets (7,835) (4,595)
P H I aF 58 Net exchange gain 14,415 6,371
8,677 2,141
TEER 6. Segment information

(a) E2HMELA—

E T (a)

AEBZEHy RMEEXEER

MBS — AN KB A K ERRF Mg [ &

Pe |~ [E48 | & [adidas | &3 &
AR & I FQ (4 o

Em

REEREFRE - RERRBRE

7 HEE

(TOEM))

BEBEERDHEEER -

Primary reporting format —

business segments

The Group is organised into two main business

segments:

Brand business — Manufacturing and distribution of
footwear, apparel and accessories under “Daphne”,
“Shoebox” and “adidas” owned by or licensed to the

Group.

OEM business — Manufacturing and distribution of
footwear under original-equipment manufacturing

("OEM”) arrangements.
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6. Z7EEHA)
(a) ETERERA-EBHE(E)

BEXB HABETENEARS °

¥R Turnover

NEEE Segment results

REFELTA Income derived from an unlisted
HELREE available-for-sale financial asset
ZWA

THE4£®TAz  Fair value gain on derivative
NFEERE financial instruments

FOBEUWA (M) Unallocated income (Note)

FOEAX Unallocated expenses

R Operating profit

NEEE Segment assets

R—FREZNE  Interestin an associated
LR company

AHESREE  Available-for-sale financial assets

THESRIEA Derivative financial instruments

HEf kDB EE  Other unallocated assets

BEE Total assets

VL Segment liabilities

Other unallocated liabilities

BaE Total liabilities
i Amortisation
e Depreciation

AEEE (BE) / (Write-back of)/provision for

BE slow-moving inventories
BARX Capital expenditure
izt R _TZLF - BHREZREOIFIE23,055,000%8

TR EABRANERA MR_ZEEXEERE
2 R [BIFTE8,915,000 TE AT A MIBEBZH

BEEN

66 Prime Success International Group Limited

6. Segment information (continued)

(a)

Primary reporting format — business segments

(continued)
There were no material transactions between the
business segments.

—BRLE =
2007 2006
mEER  BUEEER S S R RERE KEE
Brand OEM Brand OEM
business  business Group business business Group
TR TR TR TR TER THx
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
3,145,841 707,739 3,853,580 2,316,310 776,776 3,093,086
481,890 38,141 520,031 330,203 69,851 400,054
3,000 3,000
2,097 85
23,277 344
(7,272) (2,877)
541,133 400,606
1,874,813 411,291 2,286,104 1,333,896 311,702 1,645,598
2,567 2,418
33,624 33,624
2,450 353
37,156 36,845
2,361,901 1,718,838
628,173 195,859 824,032 450,392 186,619 637,011
130,687 68,615
954,719 705,626
792 841 1,633 644 643 1,287
82,990 11,962 94,952 56,002 10,098 66,100
(5,328) (1,110) (6,438) 13,819 8,460 22,279
156,818 32,229 189,047 146,450 23,056 169,506
Note: Tax refund on reinvestment of HK$23,055,000 has been

KBHEREEERAR

classified under unallocated income in 2007 while tax
refund on reinvestment of HK$8,915,000 was included in
segment results of brand business in 2006.



6. Z7EEHA)

AEBZREEBNPBERERGBEE -
MRREREXBMS -
FE YHEEREMBHETIZREXEZ
BINEP - PREXBIRBEEF ZAER

6. Segment information (continued)
(b) REHRERA -t HHE (b) Secondary reporting format — geographical segments

The Group’s brand business operates in Mainland

N5 B A B K B China and Taiwan. For OEM business, the Group

rERMENR, GEA)

THIEE :

following:

manufactures in Mainland China and sells its
footwear products to overseas customers mainly in

I the US. Segment turnover is presented based on the
geographical location of customers.

S

2007

FE T

HK$’000
B R RE Mainland China 3,115,651 2,303,778
=SE The US 635,552 718,585
Hi Others 102,377 70,723
3,853,580 3,093,086
AR ASEBIBIO% s EEMMNFE &S Since over 90% of the Group’s assets are located
NN BEERDBEEARAMAY - in China, no segment assets and segment capital

expenditure are presented.
7. RERBRR 7. Operating profit

Operating profit is stated after charging/(crediting) the

3 b FA R 8 Amortisation of land use rights

ZER & Auditors’ remuneration

ELFERA Cost of inventories sold

ETEEFE Depreciation of fixed assets

BERAAZ Employee benefits expense including directors’
(REESEMWS) (MFE13) emoluments (Note 13)

T REF & Operating lease rentals in respect of land
HEH: and buildings

RIZIRE Provision for bad and doubtful debts

W E (BE) BiE (Write-back of)/provision for slow-moving inventories

8. BIEMEA 8. Finance costs
IRITEFRBES 2 F B Interest on bank loans and overdrafts

—EELF
2007
FTHExT
HK$’000
1,633 1,287
3,616 2,919
1,646,297 1,407,303
94,952 66,100
466,558 408,829
519,992 364,366
- 175
(6,438) 22,279
— =T | & s
2007 2006
F#&xT FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000
11,341 9,199
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9. BiIR

BEAaRERME S GIA) ZRERE

Taxation

The amount of taxation charged/(credited) to the
consolidated profit and loss account represents:

BRITHIER
—BABLIMNOE 2 BTE
—BEFEEEER
EEH A (MHEE31)

—EBBtHE ZEERF
2007 2006
THET FHT
HK$’000 HK$'000

Current taxation
— Taxation outside Hong Kong 148,328 114,597
— Over provision in prior years (5,796) (420)
Deferred taxation (Note 31) (1,234) (17,664)
141,298 96,513

AEBFRARBARANZHBARRERAGEAE
BEREMHREMABE 2 ERHBZZEMT

The tax on the Group’s profit before tax differs from the
theoretical amount that would arise using the applicable
domestic tax rates of the consolidated entities as follows:

“ERLE

FR BRI & A
B B —RKEE DB A

RAEBER MEREERMNERZ
B R12%E33%+E 2 A
BAFTMA

TAMBAL
BERERBEHBEEE
AERELRELE

ZHEEE
DRBERERZHIESS
WA F R
RGBT ELIRERE
BE/BEzEE
AERELRHEH

B

INEFE AT K R29% (ZTTREF
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—=EN
2007 2006
TEx TET
HK$’000 HK$'000
Profit before taxation 530,018 391,617
Less: Share of profit of an associated company (226) (210)
529,792 391,407
Tax calculated at domestic tax rates of 12% to 33%
applicable to profits in the respective countries/places 156,265 111,445
Income not subject to taxation (28,044) (48,762)
Expenses not deductible for taxation purposes 13,861 37,910
Deferred tax assets previously not recognised (4,584) (7,077)
Tax losses for which no deferred tax assets recognised
10,021 3,462
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses (3,341) (62)
Over provision in prior years (5,796) (420)
Difference in deferred tax assets/liabilities arising from
changes in tax rates 2,145 -
Temporary differences not recognised 771 17
Taxation charge 141,298 96,513

28%) °
28%).

KRHEREEERAR

The weighted average applicable tax rate was 29% (2006:



9. WHIE (&) 9. Taxation
AR AEBETBTEELTMERHRBR - W No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made in
WEEFEBRNELESFERBEE S the accounts as the Group does not have any assessable
BZEMNHBEBEREFRMGTERHEF B profit arising in Hong Kong. Taxation on profits arising
EBREBMAERR MR ZIRTHEE - outside Hong Kong has been calculated on the estimated
assessable profit for the year at the rates of taxation
prevailing in the countries/places in which the Group
operates.
ARRERBEECETHBRAREGEREZRS Certain subsidiaries of the Company operating in China
FTHERENER  BREEHBEFRNBEDSZE are eligible for certain tax exemptions and concessions
FREMHE - A WEMBRARIZPREDEFRS including tax holiday and reduced corporate income tax
HERFT LI EHR B R K E % EH ERE - rate during the year. Accordingly, the China corporate
income tax for such subsidiaries has been provided for
after taking into account of these tax exemptions and
concessions.
RZBEZLF=A+H F+REZ2BARKE On 16 March 2007, the Fifth Plenary Session of the Tenth
EFARSEBBTRHCEMSHE ([FM National People’s Congress passed the Corporate Income
E]D)  cHBAER_EEZNE—H—H&EMR - Tax Law of China (“New Tax Law”) which took effect on
FECENERHEERE —A25% - AEBERE 1 January 2008. The China income tax rate is unified
FRMERRELHEEEREE - to 25% for all enterprises. The deferred tax assets and
liabilities have been recognised in accordance with the
new tax rate.
10. XATRBBFEEAEBLEER 10. Profit attributable to equity holders of the
Company
RAEAATEREEARBZARTRMDEESARGERE The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company is
F &84,285,000/8 7T (— T = ;X4 : 36,607,000 dealt with in the accounts of the Company to the extent of
BIT) ° HK$84,285,000 (2006: HK$36,607,000).
1. BE 11. Dividends
— =2+ F NS
2007 2006
FHET FHEIT
HK$’000 HK$'000
EFHREER Interim dividend, paid, of HK2.5 cents
T2 581 (2006: HK2.0 cents) per ordinary share
(ZZZRF  2.0/80) 40,947 32,758
R AR EA R S TR Final dividend, proposed, of HK2.5 cents
T2 581 (2006: HK2.5 cents) per ordinary share
(ZZETRF - 2.58) 40,947 40,947
81,894 73,705
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11. BRE (&) 11.

RZBZNFOA+THERT 2 8H L BF2
BERERPRESG®R2.5EM - ILZFERER
BREALTIMERIERRS  EIHERE—TF
NE+ZA=1T—RLFEZRERNIE -

12. BREAEF 12.
BREFNDRERGHEEABEEREEZRF
384,383,000/ 7t (Z =T Z /X F 1 291,566,000/

Jo) MFERNE 1T E #A%1,637,892,384f% (= F

T N4 1,637,892,3840%) 5 & -
HREE-ZZE+F+_A=+—BLEELD

A ARITEBEREZTEERRARRRND ZF
HME FAESRBSEFESRERRFER -
HE-ZEXFE+-_A=+—RHILFEHHE - I
EEMAEEE D ZR’G -

13. EEBAMEX 13.

BERMNAX (BRESEME) 1

Dividends (continued)

At a meeting held on 14 April 2008, the Board proposed
a final dividend of HK2.5 cents per share. The proposed
dividend is not reflected as a dividend payable in these
accounts but will be reflected as an appropriation of
retained profits for the year ending 31 December 2008.

Earnings per share

The calculation of earnings per share is based on
the Group’s profit attributable to equity holders of the
Company of HK$384,383,000 (2006: HK$291,566,000)
and 1,637,892,384 (2006: 1,637,892,384) ordinary shares
in issue throughout the year.

Diluted earnings per share for the year ended 31
December 2007 is the same as basic earnings per share
since the exercise price of the Company’s outstanding
share options was higher than the average market price
of the Company’s shares during the year. There were
no dilutive potential shares in existence during the year
ended 31 December 2006.

Employee benefits expense

Employee benefits expense including
emoluments represents:

directors’

—ETLF

2007

FH&T

HK$°000
TE  #Hehita Wages, salaries and bonuses 434,700 389,745
TFEREFERS KA (KisF(a))  Defined contribution pension costs (Note (a)) 20,066 19,084

LARR ) BB 2 Share-based payment expenses

IR 11,792 -
466,558 408,829
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13. EEEAIF X (H&)

(a)

EREFURKRE KA
$%l%%§%ﬁﬂﬂ/A@ﬁ§%@%
MRBEEEEGE > AREIEITESEER
BRBRHEAEERTE ([RESFTE) -
BRESFECEERARECEENRR
B UYHEIEREATEZESRHA - RIE
RiEDFEZRA BEREEHAELR
B - B ARKRBEREEEHRAZE%
21,000/ 7C (ABIEE BE) -

AEBTARSEEBEZ T 2K

FFPTE IR 2 RINE FHEBIVER R R
BEHFS2ETHNLE -BFABER

RAREEX N 2BURKS < BRIERHERIN
AEBEZSTELGEBRASFET &L
EEREMEE-

RIBEALFF+_A=+—HEZEERX
FHZA=+—H - L8] HHB AR R ER
PR APK -

“ETLF+-A=+—H - £1,650,000

BT (ZZEZ N 1,375,000 1) 2 FELS
%/i\{/ TA Eu+)\ﬁﬁﬂﬁg1—r Iﬁ&ﬂgu+g’ﬁﬁ 3

13.

Employee benefits expense (continued)

(a)

Defined contribution pension costs

All Hong Kong employees of the Group have joined
a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”) registered with the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Authority under the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance in Hong Kong.
The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately
from those of the Group in funds under the control
of an independent trustee. Under the rule of the
MPF Scheme, both the employer and employees are
required to contribute 5% of the employee’s relevant
income or HK$1,000 per month, whichever is lower,
as mandatory contributions.

The Group is also required to make contributions
to pension schemes operated by the municipal
governments of various cities in China and Taiwan
at certain percentages of the salaries of its domestic
employees. The governments are responsible for
the entire pension obligations payable to retired
employees. The Group does not have other
obligations under these pension schemes in China
and Taiwan other than the contribution payments.

As at both 31 December 2007 and 31 December
2006, no forfeited contribution is available to reduce
the contribution payable in the future.

Contributions payable to the funds as at 31
December 2007 of approximately HK$1,650,000
(2006: HK$1,375,000) are included in other payables
and accrued charges.
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13. EEEAIF X (F)
(b) EEM2

REE-_ZETL+HF+_F=+—BEK-Z
EREF-_A=+—HIFEE AQAEE

13. Employee benefits expense (continued)

(b) Directors’ emoluments

The remuneration of each director of the Company
for the years ended 31 December 2007 and 31

BZH BT December 2006 is set out below:
EREMR URDAER
BE FEREAL BASHE ZFEHX #st
Defined Share-
Salaries contribution based
and pension payment
Fees bonuses costs expenses Total
FAT FET FHET FAT FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
“ETF
2007
BEEMUA Name of director
PR AN A Mr Chen Ying-Chieh - 1,283 33 1,427 2,743
PRE R A Mr Chen Hsien Min - 1,438 - 1,256 2,694
REIILAE Mr Chang Chih-Kai - 762 - 1,427 2,189
FRBAE & Mr Hsiao His-Ming 72 - - - 72
=B8R 5 A& Mr Huang Shun-Tsai 72 - - - 72
SRR S A Mr Kuo Jung-Cheng 72 - - - 72
216 3,483 33 4,110 7,842
ZETRE
2006
oS Name of director
PR A Mr Chen Ying-Chieh - 1,162 30 1,192
BRERSLE Mr Chen Hsien Min - 1,406 - 1,406
RS E Mr Chang Chih-Kai - 637 - 637
RS A Mr Hsiao Hsi-Ming 72 - - 72
=EE & Mr Huang Shun-Tsai 72 - - 72
SPERIR S A Mr Kuo Jung-Cheng 72 - - 72
216 3,205 30 3,451

72 Prime Success International Group Limited
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13. EEEAIF X (H&)
(c) HAEEmFAL
RAFE AEERAEEHFALERE=S
(ZZETRF MB)ES HMEFHBEER
X c FREN ARG (ZFTRF:

13. Employee benefits expense (continued)
(c) Five highest paid individuals
The five individuals whose emoluments were the
highest in the Group for the year include three (2006:
two) directors whose emoluments are presented

ZERIANTZHEFBOT above. The emoluments payable to the remaining
two (2006: three) individuals during the year are as
follows:

—ET+F il

2007 2006

FET FAT

HK$’000 HK$'000

e RIEA Salaries and bonuses 623 2,783
TE MR RS KA Defined contribution pension costs 38 5
VAR B 2T 2 FRIA R 2 Share-based payment expenses 2,397 -
3,058 2,788

BRI T The emoluments fell within the following bands:
A"
Number of individuals
ZEEREF
2006
B < 78 7 Emolument bands
0787 T2 1,000,000 7T HK$Nil to HK$1,000,000 - 2
1,000,001 721,500,000 7T HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1 1

1,500,001/ 7c £ 2,000,000/% 7T

AEBEWEAEERD LK HA LA ETBH
T ERBSIWEMALREE - HERMARE
B R KBERMEE - FRN REFHAER
BHATHERRIREREZEAHE -

HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1 -

No emoluments have been paid by the Group to the
directors or the five highest paid individuals as an
inducement to join or upon joining the Group, or as
compensation for loss of office. No directors or the five
highest paid individuals waived or agreed to waive any
emoluments during the year.
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14. B8 14. Goodwill
—ET L F il
2007 2006
FHEx FAET
HK$’000 HK$'000
R—RA—HBZERE#E Net book value at 1 January 25,483 -
URBE BB A R) 2 BROME RS Acquisition of additional interests in subsidiaries 202 25,483
R+ A=Z+—RHZEmEFEE Net book value at 31 December 25,685 25,483

2 2R E R
REEFZBGHENECRIBEERE]  AEEF
TRERCELBUZBBESFHERENA 77
ERNEEARITKRECEERESBEELE -
ReELBEMZ I ROSREZEREEMETE
ZAENERREEEEREZ=FVREE
ReRERAFE HEBEARSRERAEMAZ
—FMBBERRRBATRER X R INEFH
FEHEEREDRO/I12% 8% - R e EE
BUZBAEENXRBMNFEXTHEEEZB
ERBEMESMGER2AYMEE - EEER
B Wbt EMRREREFAIENERE
A YEE s REEABEBERE RO SE -
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Impairment testing of goodwill

In accordance with HKAS 36 “Impairment of Assets”, the
Group performed an annual impairment test for goodwill
allocated to the Group’s various cash-generating units
(“CGUs") by comparing their recoverable amount to
their carrying amount as at the balance sheet date. The
recoverable amount of a CGU was determined based on
value-in-use calculations. These calculations used cash
flow projections based on financial budgets approved by
management covering a three-year period. The pre-tax
discount rate and the estimated weighted average annual
sales growth rate after 3-year budgeted period applied
to the cash flow projections was approximately 12% and
8% respectively. The budgeted gross profit margin and
net profit margin were determined by the management
for each individual CGU based on past performance and
its expectations for market development. Management
believes that any reasonably foreseeable change in any of
the above key assumptions would not cause the carrying
amount of goodwill to exceed the recoverable amount
significantly.
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15. L ib{FE FARE

15.

Land use rights

X ANE Cost

n—H—H At 1 January

b 55, 2 Exchange adjustment

NE Additions

BEEETEE Transfer from fixed assets

R+=—A=+—8 At 31 December

BT Accumulated amortisation

W—H—H At 1 January

P H AR Exchange adjustment

REFE Amortisation for the year

R+=A=+—H At 31 December

BREFE Net book value

R+=—A=+—H At 31 December

m—A—H At 1 January

B 5

(a) RZEZ+F+_A=+—BR-ZETXE+=
A=+—H " FIEBBUIINZ L FAENU10E
50FHEREA -

TE+F+-A=+—8 " BE®EE1,997,000
(ZZZT X4 1,617,000 7T) 2 T 0 F 1
R E 2 R B IRIT B SRR R (M 5E27) o

(U
&l

]

Notes:

REM
Group
—22tF b
2007 2006
FHET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
43,082 31,476
3,503 1,244
10,394 2,206
- 8,156
56,979 43,082
13,793 12,279
662 227
1,633 1,287
16,088 13,793
40,891 29,289
29,289 19,197

(a) As at both 31 December 2007 and 31 December 2006, all
land use rights were held outside Hong Kong on leases of

between 10 to 50 years.

(b) As at 31 December 2007, land use rights of carrying value
of HK$1,997,000 (2006: HK$1,617,000) were pledged as a
security for the Group’s short-term bank loans (Note 27).
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16. B E&EE 16. Fixed assets
rEH
Group
#a-
e BE  EE%E
HEEF NEEE  HRIE R#E Rt hat: @t
Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures
Leasehold  improve- Construction-  Plant and and Motor
buildings ments in-progress  machinery  equipment vehicles Total
TEL AL T TEL AL T T
HK$000  HK$'000  HK§$000  HK$O000  HKS000  HKS000  HK$'000
RAE Cost
RZTEAE-F-H At 1 January 2006 142,120 98,139 52,279 109,443 62,538 25,030 489,549
B AR Exchange adjustment 5,348 3,681 1967 4,436 1,990 973 18,395
hE Additions 1954 75,900 38,749 8,304 15,279 3,766 143,952
#a Transfer 9,815 - (17971) v - - (8,156)
e Disposals - (6,377) - (3,326) (1,794) (1,248)  (12,745)
RZTEAF+ZA=1-H At 31 December 2006 159,237 171,343 75,024 118,857 78,013 28,521 630,995
A% Exchange adjustment 12,492 12,632 5,886 9,987 5,142 2,181 48,320
HE Additions 51,065 85,774 29,260 11,472 19,177 5,253 202,001
BR Transfer 14,898 - (14,898) - - = -
e Disposals - (20,107) - (961) (890) (1,976) (23,934
RZTTLFE+ZA=1-H At 31 December 2007 237,692 249,642 95,272 139,355 101,442 33979 857,382
ZHE Accumulated depreciation
RZTEAF-F—H At 1 January 2006 31380 35,607 - 86,274 20,933 12,746 186,960
ERBE Exchange adjustment 1,181 1,335 - 3,610 670 492 7,288
TEENE Charge for the year 4,545 39,230 - 7973 9,995 4,357 66,100
& Disposals - (1,952) - (3,275) (1,514) (1,188) (7,929)
RZTEAE+ZA=1-H At 31 December 2006 37,106 74,240 - 94,582 30,084 16,407 252,419
ERHAE Exchange adjustment 3,194 8,189 - 8,577 2,538 1441 23939
TEENE Charge for the year 6,700 60,422 - 9,419 13,016 5,395 94,952
e Disposals - (11,477) - (956) (701) (1,159)  (14,299)
RZEEtE+ZA=1-H At 31 December 2007 47,000 131374 - 111622 44,937 22,084 357,017
REFE Net book value
RZEEtE+ZA=1-H At 31 December 2007 190,692 118,268 95,272 27,733 56,505 11,895 500,365
RZTEAF+ZA=1-H At 31 December 2006 122,131 97,103 75,024 24,275 47,929 12,114 378,576
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16. EIE& E (&)

=
=
R

(ZZTZTRF 16,647,000 T) 2 HEEFERAEE

R ERIRTT E AR (B E A (B x27) -

17. RINBRAZRE

16.

17.

Fixed assets (continued)
Note:

As at 31 December 2007, leasehold

buildings of carrying value

of HK$21,685,000 (2006: HK$16,647,000) were pledged for the
Group’s short-term bank loans (Note 27).

Investments in subsidiaries

FLETRE - BEUAE

TREIIN —_ZFZTLF+ _A=+—BZEEW

Unlisted investments, at cost

NN
Company
it 23 —TERF
2007 2006
FHET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
165,635 165,635

The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries as at 31

BAR]: December 2007:

EMAREL BRT/BR
A1 EEWHY BAFE FREER  TEEH

Place of Particulars Interest

incorporation/ of issued/paid- held Principal
Name operation up capital % activities

EBRAES 1REREEIET KRR 100 ®EER
Alldevelop Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands 1 share of US$1 each Investment holding
BEETRIAREXZERAT s 3,180,000% 7 90 HEREEM
Dafu Footwear Co., Ltd. Hanjiang China US$3,180,000 Manufacture of footwear

Putian City®
BEHMEIAREZARAFC h 4,285,700% T 100 BREEEER
Dasheng Footwear Co., Ltd. Putian City® China US$4,285,700 Manufacture of footwear
RIS ZMN AR = 50,000,000%T & % 100 ZTESHEBERRES
Daphne Marketing Co., Ltd. Taiwan NTD50,000,000 Retail distribution of
footwear and
accessories

BETRIAMEZERAT i 2,522,372% T 100 NMIEEES
Daxin Footwear Co., Ltd. Putian City® China US$2,522,372 Processing of footwear
BEETRIAE EMBRARO M 1,499,925% 7T 100 HEEEED
Daxing Shoe Material Co., Ltd. China US$1,499,925 Manufacture of footwear

Hanjiang Putian City®
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17. RITE AR 2R E (&)

17. Investments in subsidiaries (continued)

&L, BRiT /MR
=L EERHY RAFHE  iGER  EEEH
Place of Particulars Interest
incorporation/ of issued/paid- held Principal
Name operation up capital % activities
KEEERRLTF B 10,0000 B R E (& 9.75  FREERRS
BT &Rk EmTEE
Ever Alliance Holdings Limited Hong Kong 10,000 ordinary shares Retail sales right
of HK$1 each holder of footwear
and apparel
HHESERAA BE 100RGREEIFT . EBR 100 EEE@EOZS-
13,055,667 R BREBTETZ RERBERA
ERZERTR
Gentlefit Trading Limited Hong Kong 100 ordinary shares Export trading of footwear,
of HK$1 each; 13,055,667 investment and
non-voting deferred shares trademarks holding
of HK$1 each®
REREUHS /A2 BREREE1ETZRR 100  HEEEMHAES
Jacaranda International Limited British Virgin Islands 2 shares of US$1 each Export trading of footwear
ZHAREREXERAFY i 5,000,090% 7 100 HEEEEM
Ji Wei Shoe Industrial Co., Ltd.® China US$5,000,090 Manufacture of footwear
TIERIEEFERRA i 1,400,000% 70 100  NMIEEES
Jiangxi Dachuan Footwear Co., Ltd.® China US$1,400,000 Processing of footwear
AERARAR BB 100 BREEIET L ERR 100 REER
10,000 F R EE1ETZ
ERZERTR
Modern City Development Limited Hong Kong 100 ordinary shares of Investment holding
HK$1 each; 10,000 non-voting
deferred shares of HK$1 each®
RBRARS 5,000,000 & e & 100 KREER
0.01EL 2K in
Prime Success (BVI) Limited British Virgin Islands 5,000,000 shares of Investment holding
US$0.01 each
BEHMEIEXERAF i 6,000,000 7T 75 HEEEEM
Putian Hanjiang Footwear Co., Ltd.® China US$6,000,000 Manufacture of footwear
TBABEEERARC i 4,600,000% 7T 878  HiEEHEEm
Shanghai Guang Wei Industry & Commerce  China US$4,600,000 Manufacture of footwear
Co., Ltd.@
ERERERAF B 10,000 & AR E (B 178 7T 9%  HEEE RHRES
ZERR EmTERE
Shoebox Holdings Limited Hong Kong 10,000 Retail sales right holder of

78 Prime Success International Group Limited

ordinary shares of HK$1 each
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17. RITE AR 2R E (&)

17. Investments in subsidiaries (continued)

FEMmeEL/ BRfT /MR

i1 EERY BRAFE FsEE ETEER
Place of Particulars Interest
incorporation/ of issued/paid- held Principal

Name operation up capital % activities

RINKEEZFRAA i 1,000,000% & 100 EEEMIT

Taizhou Rong Wei Shoes Co. Ltd.® China US$1,000,000 Processing of footwear

KBRE (EE)BRAF i 30,000,000 7T 100 SHHEEE@RR

B & R 1% A R
Victoria Success Investment Co., Ltd.® China US$30,000,000 Distribution of footwear

and accessories and

investment holding

XBEE (LB AERAR® i 23,000,000% T 100 BEEEEM

Victoria Success (Shanghai) Limited® China US$23,000,000 Manufacture of footwear

KBEX(EE)ARAFY i 3,000,000A R # 100 MIEEER

Victoria Success Shoes (Sugian) Co. Ltd.®  China RMB3,000,000 Processing of footwear

KEBARRA B 10,0008 & & E (& 100 H®EEK

BT ERR
Winson Union Limited Hong Kong 10,000 ordinary shares Investment holding
of HK$1 each
BNEEEERRAA i 700,570 T 100 MIEEER
Yangzhou Quanwei Industry & China US$700,570 Processing of footwear
Commerce Co., Ltd.®
EREBHERRAA hE 50,000,000 A R # 95  SHEEER REOLEMS
China RMB50,000,000 Distribution of footwear,
apparel and accessories

M3k - Notes:

(a) ZERAABRFTERIZAEEDLE- (a) These companies were established in China in the form of

equity joint ventures.

(b) ZERAAERPEKILZEIINEDE - (b) These companies were established in China in the form of

wholly foreign-owned enterprises.

(c) BARQFEEIFHE Prime Success (BVI) Limited (c) Other than investment in Prime Success (BVI) Limited which
ZHEZEON AR EEMB AT Z#EEE B A is held directly by the Company, all subsidiaries shown
NEIEEEE - above are held indirectly by the Company.

(d) ERZHETCRNER LERWDREBEATZK (d) The non-voting deferred shares practically carry no rights
BERERZARTMBRREASBERHFEREKL to dividends, nor rights to receive notice, nor rights to
VR ERE-RAEBARGERFNEES A attend and vote at any general meeting of the respective
FA DI © companies, nor rights to participate in any distribution on

winding up.

(e) ZHWBARNERKFANTMEEBRETAKRE (e) None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities

REHES -

outstanding at the end of the year or at any time during the
year.
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18. B —XMBATBRK-A 27
R —RHBRAXEDEER 28 VAR

ERMEE -

19. R—XEEQTz2ER

18.

19.

Amount due from a subsidiary — Company
The amount due from a subsidiary is unsecured, interest-

free and repayable on demand.
Interest in an associated company

rEE
Group

—E T+ F e
2007 2006
FHET FBT
HK$’000 HK$’000
JE(EEEFE Share of net assets 2,567 2,418
FELEMIKE - KA E Unlisted investment, at cost 2,340 2,340

RoBBLFET-A=+—0 BEATZHE
mF

Details of the associated company as at 31 December
2007 are as follows:

o BRBRA BEEE
=x EEME 34 Z R FTEER
%
Place of Particulars Interest
incorporation/ of paid-up held
Name operation capital indirectly Principal activity
%
BHTRIAKEXFR B 5,457,000 A R 30 SLES AR
NSN3
Dayong Shoe Material Co., Ltd. China RMB5,457,000 Manufacture of

Hanjiang Putian City (“Dayong”)

BERBZHMBERBENAT :

shoe materials

A summary of financial information of the associated
company is as follows:

— =T | F

2007 2006

F#&xT FHET

HK$’000 HK$'000

EE Assets 9,389 8,403
BE Liabilities 943 554
PN Revenue 11,323 10,180
FERBF Profit for the year 754 701

80 Prime Success International Group Limited
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20. THESREE

20. Available-for-sale financial assets

AEH

Group
ZEE L F e
2007 2006
FE T TET
HK$’000 HK$'000

FLmRE (M

LtrE

GEE

(a)

FETERE &#ﬁ%%ﬁﬁﬂli%%?%ﬁ

2N

A ([4£ £]) 33,000,000 7T (ZEZ X

F 33,000,000,%57z> ZEHERKBEME
RAr ([AB])624,0008 7T (ZTETNE .

624,000 7T) 2R E ARAAEFEIRIE
RS R BB FER12% M ELTRE

2R

()

NFEE -

Re B ZRE
REERFELEO%ER - TERNH
BRIZPIHINEELE  KEFHH
—hA—F+— A RH70F -
SEZEBREERDHERER °

HREERR/AKETERESEZH
BREBRARITEEATE N HE
ETEREERAKEZBENRT -

RIZEZERF AEBHSEHEP—
EREzHBERR ([ERAD I
FOBIERAERFE REBEEZZTZ
NEFE+_AZ+—BL=ZBEAFESF
¥ - &% 1K € %83,000,000/8 T * WA &£
ERERERPESCERFI ZHEF -
BEZHBE REE_ETtF+=
A=+—HBLFE TEEEERA
Fir 15 2 F& W 3k 18 43,000,000/ 7T (=
T4 ¢ 3,000,000 7T) - WEEE
J/;_]?\.%I:Pﬁgnm ©

#F(a)) Unlisted investments (Note (a)) 33,624 33,624
* (MH5E(b)) Listed securities (Note (b))

33,624 33,624

Notes:

(a) Unlisted investments comprise investment in Jingxing
Shoe Industrial Co., Ltd. Putian City (“Jingxing”)
of HK$33,000,000 (2006: HK$33,000,000) and
investment in Daen Shoe Material Co. Ltd. (“Daen”)
of HK$624,000 (2006: HK$624,000). The fair
values of unlisted investments are estimated by the
directors of the Company based on projected cash
flow discounted at an annual rate of 12%.

(i) Investment in Jingxing
The Group holds 30% interest in Jingxing which
is a sino-foreign equity joint venture established
in China for a term of 70 years commencing
November 1991. Jingxing is engaged in the
manufacturing and distribution of footwear.

The directors do not consider Jingxing as an
associated company of the Group as they are
of the opinion that the Group cannot exercise
significant influence in the financial and
operational decisions of Jingxing.

In 2006, the Group entered into an agreement
with an affiliate (the “Guarantor”) of one of the
shareholders of Jingxing whereby in return for
a minimum annual payment of HK$3,000,000
by the Guarantor for each of the three years
ended 31 December 2008, the Group agreed to
surrender its right to the share of any profit in
Jingxing for the corresponding period. By virtue
of this agreement, the amount receivable by the
Group from the Guarantor for the year ended
31 December 2007 is HK$3,000,000 (2006:
HK$3,000,000) which has been recognised in
the profit and loss account.
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20. JHESREE (&) 20. Available-for-sale financial assets (continued)
MsE : (8B) Notes: (continued)
(a) (#&) (a) (continued)
(i) RAEZRE (i) Investment in Daen
AEEIFERAE16%EZD * KEARH The Group holds 16% interest in Daen which
BRI zEELE RPRNERE is an equity joint venture established in China.
EoHERERER - Daen is engaged in the manufacturing and
distribution of footwear in China.
(b) AEBFHAMBEHEERNGAERL2R ([HE]) (b) The Group holds approximately 14.4% interest in Sun
H144% D - MBZEKAREREBEN Home Leather Corporation Limited (“Sun Home”), a
EMR e company engaged in the manufacturing and trading
of leather materials.
R-ZZZT—F HBERAEIFHFKRE Sun Home was delisted from the Taiwan Stock Exchange
EEEEBINTITRETRS BEERAE EE Corporation and authorised to be traded on Over-The-
REERMTINFRATEEERS Ak HE & Counter market in 2001. The directors considered that the
B2 RN FEERY - fair value of the investment in Sun Home was negligible
since there were no trading transactions of shares of Sun
Home during the year.
R IREDERTRT  EAREERBRE The investment in Sun Home has been pledged to a bank
TERZER M (FFE27) o to secure the Group’s short-term bank loans (Note 27).
21. HtERBEE 21. Other non-current assets
HEMIEnPpEEFEZREHeRSRENES - Other non-current assets mainly comprise rental deposits
and prepaid rentals.
22. 78 22. Inventories
AEE
Group
—ET L F
2007 2006
THERT FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000
R Raw materials 67,204 71,433
&S Work-in-progress 75,765 51,352
SR Finished goods 849,082 561,669
992,051 684,454
RZEZ+F+_A=Z=+—BZ2EFECNKBRH Inventories are stated net of provisions for obsolescence
$ 77 & B8 A BR54,422,0008 T (Z T TN F - of HK$54,422,000 as at 31 December 2007 (2006:
56,441,000 7T) HK$56,441,000).
82 Prime Success International Group Limited sk 2EEEEBRE A



23. EZEWERR 23. Trade receivables

AEME

Group
—EE L F N
2007 2006
FHET FHEIT
HK$’000 HK$'000
B Z KRR Trade receivables 155,062 113,447
B R ERE Less: Provision for impairment - (177)
B 5 R BR R — Trade receivables - net 155,062 113,270
BOEWBEDRBERE Z SEEFHIWT - Movement of provision for impairment of trade receivables

is as follows:

AEH

Group
—EE L s
2007 2006
FHET FHEIT
HK$’000 HK$'000
n—A—8 At 1 January 177 671
AR Provision for impairment - 175
HEET e AT UL E 2 FEURBRFX  Receivables written off as uncollectible 177) (669)
R+ZA=+—¢~ At 31 December - 177
RESZAHHECESIRIRERERO AT ¢ The ageing analysis of trade receivables by invoice date

is as follows:

AEME

Group
2T+ F NS
2007 2006
FHET FHEIT
HK$°000 HK$'000
0% 30H 0 - 30 days 107,125 79,214
31& 60H 31 - 60 days 30,339 22,996
61% 90H 61 — 90 days 8,787 8,933
91 & 120H 91 - 120 days 4,250 1,058
121 £180H 121 - 180 days 2,936 574
181 £ 360H 181 — 360 days 1,419 495
3608 A Over 360 days 206 -
155,062 113,270
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23. ESZEWERN (&) 23. Trade receivables (continued)
RZZEZEELF+_A=+—H B IREKEX As at 31 December 2007, trade receivables of
124,739,000/ 7o(Z ZZ /X4 : 90,283,000/% JT) HK$124,739,000 (2006: HK$90,283,000) were neither
WARBE R EIBME ZEHREDBERZ 2T E past due nor impaired. These related to a number
HBREHZBILRER - RaHE 5 28 5 EWE of independent customers for whom there was no
HEEBR DT relevant history of default. The ageing analysis of trade

receivables by past due date is as follows:
AEH
Group
2T+ F N
2007 2006
FE T FAT
HK$’000 HK$'000
GRS Not past due 124,739 90,283
#HEl 0% 30H 0 - 30 days past due 13,759 16,603
#H 31 & 60H 31 — 60 days past due 8,967 3,056
#H 61 & 90H 61 — 90 days past due 4,560 1,065
#H 91 £ 120H 91 — 120 days past due 1,105 698
#EI121 %2 180H 121 - 180 days past due 1,163 871
#HI181 % 360H 181 — 360 days past due 564 540
#HA360H LA £ Over 360 days past due 205 154
155,062 113,270
BSEBER 2 RMEN T EEEE The carrying amounts of trade receivables are
denominated in the following currencies:
REH
Group
—EE+ F moaead
2007 2006
FET FAT
HK$’000 HK$'000
AR Renminbi 104,907 38,702
E US dollar 49,762 73,896
ek New Taiwan dollar 393 672
155,062 113,270
BoEWESF  ZEREAELEANTERS - A&EH The carrying value of trade receivables approximated its
— AL TEERTEEHI0E0BZEH  EXE fair value. The Group generally allows an average credit
FEHRERE  VERIEREZEHE R AEEE AR period of 30 to 60 days to its trade customers other than
BEEERE o major and long standing customers with whom specific
extended terms will be agreed between the Group and
the relevant counter parties.
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24. fTEERMIA
MESBRTA/THABA G EAIFEIN 24
HEFHEE ZERIMNESL  ERRARIEER
P o

25 HERBELSEEY

24. Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments represented foreign
exchange forward contracts that are not qualified for
hedge accounting under the requirements of HKAS 39
and are deemed as held for trading.

25. Cash and cash equivalents

rEE AN
Group Company
“EZ LT N “EZ LT N
2007 2006 2007 2006
FET THT TERT FHEIT
HK$’000 HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
RITEB KRR Bank balances and cash
BITFRRFERS Cash at banks and in hand 172,340 138,744 178 266
=B AREHZR777F5K  Deposits with banks within
three months of maturity 9,352 9,955 - -

ReMREFEWZEEENR NIIEEFE:

181,692 148,699 178 266

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents are
denominated in the following currencies:

AREE Renminbi

e US dollar

ek New Taiwan dollar
BT Hong Kong dollar
B 7 Euro

MisE - =@ A NENE 2 RATF R 2 AT E B G F =
/4.03% (ZZTE/XF: 3.03%) °

KEE PN

Group Company
B —TTF
2007 2007 2006
FHR T FhR T
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
135,991 119,990 - -
41,267 21,738 = 6
3,870 4,139 - \
462 2,223 178 260
102 609 - -
181,692 148,699 178 266

Notes: The weighted average effective interest rate of deposits
with banks within three months of maturity was 4.03%
(2006: 3.03%) per annum.
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26. ES5EANRE 26. Trade payables
IR EQHAE G FENZE (B EN B The ageing analysis of trade payables including trade
H 2B G (H5E34(a)) BREE DT - balances due to related parties (Notes 34(a)) by invoice
date is as follows:

AEH

Group
TET L5 ey S
2007 2006
THERT FHEIT
HK$’000 HK$'000
0% 30H 0 - 30 days 367,157 171,658
31%& 60H 31 - 60 days 59,580 89,746
61% 90H 61 - 90 days 18,095 14,396
91 & 120H 91 - 120 days 5,827 5,794
121 £180H 121 — 180 days 2,376 2,912
181 £ 360H 181 — 360 days 4,450 5,258
360 BIA £ Over 360 days 3,614 6,730
461,099 296,494

27 BITEZ 27. Bank loans

AEE

Group
TEZ L et
2007 2006
F#&xT FHET
HK$’000 HK$’000

IRITEK Bank loans
— B\ (M5E(b)) - Secured (Note (b)) 68,810 52,326
— R - Unsecured 126,168 130,868
194,978 183,194
RITERZEEEN TS EEEE : The carrying amounts of the bank loans are denominated
in the following currencies:

AEE

Group
“ET LT S
2007 2006
F#&xT FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT Hong Kong dollar 100,076 127,126
AR Renminbi 42,944 9,955
ETT US dollar 30,010 20,755
el New Taiwan dollar 21,948 25,358

194,978 183,194
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28.

B 5

(%)

H4

RZBEZELFER-_ZBERF+_A=+—R0 &
SEEZRITEFRHAN —FAEE MEEESR
HERAFEEMES -

R-ZEZTLF+-—A=+—8 A&£EZHKMH
BITERBE T L ERE (ME150b)) - HER

F(rE16(a)) WHBANLHESCRHEEZERR
BAZT(ZZEZAF  T)MHEELTREES (W
H20(b)) B - RZZTANF+_A=+—8H "
A 2 /1T B B AR 1T 17 576,000,000 JT {E
o

R-ZTT+F+-_A=+—8 RITERZNE
EHERERR B4.87% (BT /NE 509%)

EA,??t¢+ A=+—8B ' AQARBETH

N A ER — AR R 1T Rh B 285,550,000/ 7T (=
; 7N4F 1 170,200,000/ 7T ) M) % RERTTHEAE AR ©
R-ZETEF+-_A=+—8 A2RREHER
2 BB EE) A 2 F08 599,256,000 7T (ZEZ N
4 1 117,326,000/ 7T) ©

V&S

27. Bank loans (continued)
Notes:

(a)

As at both 31 December 2007 and 2006, the Group’s bank
loans were repayable within one year and the carrying value
of bank loans approximated its fair value.

As at 31 December 2007, the Group’s secured bank loans
were secured by certain land use rights (Note 15(b)) and
leasehold buildings (Note 16(a)), listed securities of Sun
Home classified under available-for-sale financial assets
with nil (2006: nil) carrying value (Note 20(b)). As at 31
December 2006, the Group’s bank loans were secured by a
bank deposit of HK$6,000,000.

The weighted average effective interest rate of bank loans
as at 31 December 2007 is 4.87% (2006: 5.09%) per
annum.

As at 31 December 2007, the Company has given
guarantees to various banks to secure general banking
facilities granted to certain subsidiaries amounting to
HK$285,550,000 (2006: HK$170,200,000). As at 31
December 2007, the utilised amount of such facilities
covered by the Company’s guarantees was HK$99,256,000
(2006: HK$117,326,000).

28. Share capital

—ERtE
2007

TERT
HK$°000

ETERA -
10,000,000,000%
BREE010BTTZ BB

BEITRAR
1,637,892,384/%
FHTEEC.10E T 2 LBk

BH=
+

A 5

Authorised:

TETLFT A=+ AR -TEREF
A=+—HIEMFHE AR FRALEE
45 o

Issued and fully paid:
1,637,892,384 ordinary shares
of HK$0.10 each

10,000,000,000 ordinary shares
of HK$0.10 each

1,000,000 1,000,000

163,789 163,789

There were no movements in the share capital of the
Company during both years ended 31 December 2007
and 31 December 2006.
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29. DAREHA %LAHQG%E@Zx%
BEARANR_-_ZZE=FDA_+NLBHRARY
10¢ZE§HM§H§H(FEEJ§M) ExerREZ
AEZIER REBERETAKESERER
%ﬁAE‘ﬁET@ﬁ(@%ﬁﬁ%%i#ﬁﬁ
BF) URBARREEK-

&i_22t¢+*ﬁf+—amif REE
B 16,700,000 R E (ZE T XF : &) T
WITESEREE -BERETH-_ZZTLFNA
T CHBRE_ZTEAFNA-t B ILHEER
FTE{E8.90/8 7T F LATTIE o Bk AT HE 4 AR 755 it 2 4%
BREZAFEDZ2EZERDEBEREZ AFES
o BBREZ AFEGTIREN DT AR
EEENTE -

REHEH 2B H E1S 8.90/8 7T
BARETEE 8.90/8 7T
TEHF ER IR 39.26%

[ B2 1) & 4.08%
T8 &1 AR i 4 A 1.54F
TEEMAR B 0.62%

BHRFERBBIIREARTABRNDERREF ZE
SERIEETE - RAMERZEFFHERBER
Bz &EMBt R AATEREE  TRREIRTA
ZRARSFELAE -

HE-_ZE+F+-_A=+—RI-EEHEMHE
HEE AR #E 2 i Et A F(E A11,792,0008 T - %
BERER Wt AR AER 2 RBRENR °

R-ZZEZ+F+=H=+—H" 6,700,000 &
RERRITR -RBE_ZEELF+_A=+—
BR-ZEERFTZA=+—HILMFLEBRK
REMETTIE - RS -

88 Prime Success International Group Limited sk & [ER

SEERA

29. Equity settled share-based transaction

In accordance with the Company’s share option scheme
(the “Scheme”) adopted on 29 May 2003 for a period
of ten years, the board of directors may grant options
to eligible employees, officers, agents or consultants,
including executive or non-executive directors, of the
Group to subscribe for ordinary shares in the Company in
accordance with the terms of the Scheme.

During the year ended 31 December 2007, 6,700,000
(2006: Nil) share options were granted to the executive
directors and employees of the Group. The options are
exercisable from 23 August 2007 to 22 August 2009 at
an exercise price of HK$8.90. The fair value of services
received in return for share options granted were
measured by reference to the fair value of share options
granted. The estimate of the fair value of the options were
measured based on the Black-Scholes Options Pricing
Model.

The variables of the options input into the model are as
follows:

Share price at measurement date HK$8.90
Option exercise price HK$8.90
Expected annualised volatility 39.26%
Risk-free rate 4.08%
Expected option life 1.5 year
Expected dividend yield 0.62%

Expected annualised volatility was determined by using
the historical volatility of the Company’s share price
over the previous year. The expected life used in the
model has been adjusted, based on management’s best
estimate, for the effects of non-transferability, exercise
restrictions and behavioural considerations.

The estimated fair value of the options granted during the
year ended 31 December 2007 of HK$11,792,000 was
charged to the profit and loss account and credited to the
share-based payment reserve.

As at 31 December 2007, 6,700,000 share options were
outstanding. No options were exercised, lapsed or
cancelled during both years ended 31 December 2007
and 31 December 2006.



30. f#&

30. Reserves

K5
Group
HR B
RARE AVEE AEEZ
BHEE BE FERE ERE ERRE 0 BE AN ZHEE REEF i
Share-
Capital Fairvalue  based
Share redemption adjustment  payment Translation Merger ~ Other Retained
premium  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve Goodwill  reserve reserves  profits Total
Tér  TEn  TEr  TEn  FEr TEn T TEnr TR TEn
HK$000  HKS000 HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$O000 HKS000 HK§000  HKS000  HK$000
(HH(a)) (HiaE(o)  (Riakc)  (Pist(a))
(Note (a)) (Note (b)) (Note(c)) (Note (d))
R E-F-H At 1 January 2006 24505 2882 (4,000) - (4586) (36,762) 322 14234 583843 580,418
EREE Currency translation differences - - - - 19193 - . - - 19153
£ Transfer - - - - - S - n -
Eihi-FuERaAGE Share of an associated company’s
reserve - - - - 87 - - 5 (5) 87
EREF Profitfor the year - - - - - - S - 91566 291566
RE Dividends - - - - - - - - (73705)  (73705)
RBE ETZA=T-H At 31 December 2006 4505 2882 (4,000) - 14654 (36782) 32 15950 799988 817519
ERER Currency translation differences y - - - 7131 - - - - T3
1 Transfer - - - a - - Uy AT -
Eii-FBERAGE Share of an associated company's
reserve - - - - 122 - - 5 (5) 122
WRIBRE FERR Share-based payment expenses - - - 1179 - - - \ - 19
ERER Profit for the year - - - - - - - - 34383 384383
kS Dividends - - - - - - - - (81,894)  (81,894)
S At 31 December 2007 4505 2882 (4000 11,792 92,149 (36,782) 32 18,102 1,100,325 1,209,29%
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30. f#f& (&) 30. Reserves (continued)
NG|
Company
Bx& URHRER
REE BERE BABK  ZRERB REEF @it
Share-based
Share Capital  Contributed payment Retained
premium  redemption surplus reserve profits Total
TEL TET TET THET THEL TETL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(Fti(a) (Frit(e))
(Note (a)) (Note (e))

RZZETRE-A-H At 1 January 2006 24,505 2,882 152,891 - 49,428 229,706

FRAEN Profit for the year - - - - 36,607 36,607

e Dividends - - - - (73,705) (73,705)

RZZERE+-A=1+—H At 31 December 2006 24,505 2,882 152,891 - 12,330 192,608

FRER Profit for the year - - - 4 84,285 84,285

8} Dividends - - - - (81,894) (81,894)

BRI AR BRI S Share-based payment

expenses - - - 11,792 - 11,792

WZFZ+F+-A=T—H At 31 December 2007 24,505 2,882 152,891 11,792 14,721 206,791

B 5 Notes:

(a) MAEERFERE (a) Capital redemption reserve
BARELRFEERARAAN—ANANFELRD Z The capital redemption reserve represents the nominal
mE - amount of shares repurchased by the Company in 1999.

(b) & (b)  Goodwill
REEN_ZEE—F—A—HakBELEZHE The amount represents goodwill on acquisitions occurred
TR REE A TERRB D - MEBEE 2 prior to 1 January 2001 that was taken to reserves as a
B EKLESEREERE RS EL BN deduction from equity. The goodwill will not be recognised
HERE A TeREaRkEREE - in the profit and loss account when all or part of the

business to which the goodwill relates is disposed of or
when a cash-generating unit to which the goodwill relates is
impaired.

(c) AfHEEE (c) Merger reserve

EHFEBENBARANREARRKEE A
ZBRAHEAERARRRE-NLNLAF
ARABEHEFERBBREMBITRAEEM
BELER

90 Prime Success International Group Limited

KRHEREEERAR

The merger reserve represents the difference between
the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of the
subsidiaries at the date on which they were acquired by
the Company and the nominal amount of the share capital
issued by the Company as consideration for the acquisition
pursuant to the corporate reorganisation in 1995.



H 5% #5 £ 4510,600,000/8 T (Z T T XN 4F -
9,060,000 L) 2 — M (8 & & 7,502,000 7T
(ZZZ N4 : 6,800,000 TT) 2 EMERS
BREEGRERRAR RPN ZHEBARR
BENRARNZATEHES  —RFEBESE
AARBHEELZEE BNEMERASLAR
EESBENAL CERBESETAREM
EMER -

BARR

KRB ZHABBRIERRRBRE-NATF AR
BEHREBNBARZEEFELREAQFREY
BMETZROMEMREZERE -

A5 K

ARAAHRDIRTFARBBENIHEAZFEERE
BRIDEE BABKRERRBRT -REFNEHS
RNEDE (BEFT) » ARRZ B a B BIERR
MBFEAAXNDIKEEL  EARZ D AABER
ARANPTARIR - T EBEE L D IRSORTREER - &
REMAERAEXEBREFEEIRER R
BARA ZEBERMAMA  BREBEANARAZE
FREMEE(BERDEER) X -

30. Reserves (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(d)

Other reserves

Other reserves comprising general reserve fund of
HK$10,600,000 (2006: HK$9,060,000) and enterprise
expansion fund of HK$7,502,000 (2006: HK$6,890,000)
required to be set up pursuant to the laws of China for
the Company’s subsidiaries and an associated company
established in China. The general reserve fund can only
be used to make up losses incurred, increase registered
capital or used for collective welfare of employees. The
enterprise expansion fund can only be used to increase the
registered capital.

Contributed surplus

The contributed surplus of the Company represents
the difference between the aggregate net assets of the
subsidiaries acquired by the Company under the corporate
reorganisation in 1995 and the nominal amount of the
Company’s shares issued for the acquisition.

Distributable reserves

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to
its equity holders of the Company comprise share
premium, contributed surplus and retained profits. Under
the Companies Law (Revised) of the Cayman Islands,
share premium of the Company is available for paying
distributions or dividends to equity holders subject to
the provisions of its Articles of Association and provided
that immediately following the distribution or payment of
dividend, the Company is able to pay its debts as they fall
due in the ordinary course of business. In accordance with
the Company’s Articles of Association, dividends shall be
payable out of the profits or other reserves, including the
share premium account, of the Company.
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31 EEHIE 31.

BELERBRABEELIANEEZRIEAREER
BB -

BELERBEEFEZEHIT:

Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is calculated in full on temporary
differences under the liability method using the applicable
tax rates.

The movement on the net deferred tax assets is as
follows:

T EE

Group

—ET+F ey

2007 2006

FExT FAET

HK$’000 HK$’000

n—A—H At 1 January 35,123 17,459
FFABE=ERE Credited to profit and loss account (Note 9)

(P 559) 1,234 17,664

®w+-—A=+—H At 31 December 36,357 35,123

ARBIRGEE 2 HBABBRRBETEMEHEE
HEAFHENBAELAREEBRRZERN
BNERERR R_ZZFLF+-_A=+—
B AEEEBRRKSFEY 2 RERHIBEE
668,453,000/ 7T (= £ L X F : 24,195,000/%5
JT) c AR Z BRI A L -

FRACEERBRABREE (ER— B AR
Bz R IRIEAT) 2 BB T

EEHESE

Deferred tax liabilities

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax
losses available to be carried forward to the extent that
realisation of the related tax benefit through the future
taxable profits is probable. As at 31 December 2007, the
Group has unrecognised tax losses of HK$68,453,000
(2006: HK$24,195,000) which will expire within the next
five years to be carried forward against future taxable
income.

The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets
(prior to offsetting of balances within the same taxation
jurisdiction) during the year are as follows:

rEHE
Group
MERBINE
Accelerated tax
depreciation

—EZ+F NS

2007 2006

FEx FiHET

HK$’000 HK$'000

n—A—H8 At 1 January 930 483
Mk aE=E Charged to profit and loss account 185 447
W+=ZA=+—H At 31 December 1,115 930
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32.

IEE R E ()

31. Deferred taxation (continued)

A58
Group
ELnEgE A ] HEHENE EERX HERE 3t
Decelerated tax
Deferred tax assets Provisions depreciation Deferred expenses Tax losses Total
2 igd CIT)F Eeiad CT5)0F meaiad ~ 1% kddd CT3F kil ~ 250
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
Thr RO TAT RO  TAT EERROM  TET EEEtoM  TET R
HK$'000 ERGLSYNE  HK$000 EGICINUM HKS'000 WRGLEXON HKS'000 EGICHVCON HKS'000 ESXINE
®-A-A At 1 January 25,06 11592 73715 5218 1,656 431 1,317 701 36,088 17,942
NERRA Credited(charged) to profi
A/ (1) and loss account (1,729) 14113 4545 2157 (o15) 1225 (482 616 149 18111
Rt-A=t-A At 31 December 2916 25705 11,920 7375 4 1,656 835 1317 3412 36,053
HERERER 32. Consolidated cash flow statement
KERNEEEEEA ZHESFHEHE Reconciliation of operating profit to net cash generated
from operations
ST+ F e
2007 2006
FExT FAT
HK$’000 HK$'000
4 2 R Operating profit 541,133 400,606
B A Interest income (4,413) (3,830)
1 55 Amortisation 1,633 1,287
e Depreciation 94,952 66,100
PTEeMI ALY Fair value gain on
N EW derivative financial instruments (2,097) (85)
HEMHE Gain on disposal of
TREE KR available-for-sale financial assets - (280)
HEBTEAECEE Loss on disposal of fixed assets 7,835 4,595
LARE ) B ERE 2 5/IEFM S Share-based payment expenses 11,792 -
RetBEESFHHI Operating profit before working capital changes
I E BRI 650,835 468,393
&M Increase in inventories (307,597) (52,067)
B S FEWAR - Increase in trade receivable, other receivables,
HMEWKRIE - Ze deposits and prepayments and other
M TR FIE R H At non-current assets
e ENE E I N (194,563) (76,569)
BSREMNRR - B Increase in trade payables, other payables and
FEATBR R R JE AT accrued charges
BRAEM 175,492 21,390
BEEE ST Net cash generated from operations 324,167 361,147
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33. &iE
(a)

94 Prime Success International Group Limited

33. Commitments
BELFERENEEEE 2 EANKIE (a) Capital commitments for purchase of land use rights
and fixed assets
AEE
Group
=T 5 I
2007 2006
FH&T FHT
HK$’000 HK$'000
BRIEEKRATL Authorised but not contracted for 52,846 58,632
BRI AERBEE Contracted but not provided for 29,640 33,061
82,486 91,693
L E R (b) Commitments under operating leases
RZEBEE+E+_A=+—0 x£EH®E As at 31 December 2007, the Group had future
BEERENSEMN  BFE BAELDHEE aggregate minimum lease payments in respect of
ZTAREKCEHE  ARFENTRARE various production plants and facilities, warehouses,
R offices and distribution outlets under non-cancellable
operating leases as follows:

AEE

Group
—ET L F
2007 2006
FHET FHIT
HK$’000 HK$'000
—FR Not later than one year 306,052 223,101
—FRERFA Later than one year and not later than five years 653,616 521,315
AFE Later than five years 7,284 13,973
966,952 758,389

HEBB A A@EmERzMELLHEE
ENES  IARFARRRENKEER -

.
A 4

o

R-ZEELE+-_A=+—H0 &2
FEHENEE(ZTERF T -

Payment obligations in respect of operating leases
on properties with rentals vary with gross revenues
are not included as future minimum lease payments.

(c) The Company did not have any material commitments
as at 31 December 2007 (2006: nil).

KRHEREEERAR



3. BB AR RER
BTHEREREMBOABEL RS REBIN -
AEBRENGET THNBBERS

(a) HEABRBEZR 5 KAERR

34.

Related party transactions and balances
In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed
elsewhere in these accounts, the Group entered into the
following related party transactions during the year:
(a) Transactions and balances with related companies
x5
Transactions

FHEEZ&EER
Balances at year end

il TE TSy —TTNF
2007 2006 2007 2006
FTHET TET T TET
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000

[ 51 % TR0
— B E AT

—HRERA]

Purchases from
- an associated company
- investee companies

MieE : MEBEARAKRAREAERRHE  £ERK
RREEREVHMERERZIX G INAEE
BREEBBRPET XHERDEAEESR
R HEREE  MAERNERITIZRIR
P IERZ A -

899
36,143

446
54,429

311
8,421

114
15,922

Note: Purchases of shoe materials and footwear from the
associated company, Dayong, and investee companies,
Sun Home, Jingxing and Daen, were conducted in the
normal course of the Group’s business. The terms of
transactions were determined and agreed between the
Group and the counter parties and all balances due were

repayable according to trade terms.

(b) EEBEIEAB ZHN (b) Key management personnel compensation

AEE

Group
—ET+F il
2007 2006
FE T FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000
e RIELA Salaries and bonuses 8,747 10,162
ERERCR KSR Defined contribution pension costs 119 112
AR B ERE 2 3RIEF Y Share-based payment expenses 6,507 -
15,373 10,274
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Five-Year Financial Summary

BE+-—A=+—HLEE
For the years ended 31 December

bt Sl — DT ONF —TETRF —_TTNF —_TZT=F
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
THET FHET FHEIT FHET FET
GLEOE  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
B Results
L Turnover 3,853,580 3,093,086 2,622,677 1,788,539 1,407,007
ANEHE(EER] - Profit attributable to:
— AR EAE A - Equity holders of the Company 384,383 291,566 254,593 176,220 82,935
— e RS — Minority interests 4,337 3,538 1,463 4,777 3,880
R+=-A=+—H
As at 31 December
b LRl DT ONF —TERF —TENF —TER=F
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
FHET FET FET FHT T
GG HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000
EEREE Assets and liabilities
BE Total assets 2,361,901 1,718,838 1,434,624 1,077,219 816,627
FEN=RET Total liabilities 954,719 705,626 611,008 494,660 378,151
MR Total equity of:
—ARR2FDEE A - Equity holders of the Company 1,373,084 981,308 744,207 533,720 402,910
— LR R — Minority interests 34,098 31,904 79,409 48,839 35,566
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